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Course

TyPe

Course Code Nomenclature of

course

Theory

(rh)/
Practical

(P)

Credils Contact hours Per
week

L: Lecture
P: Practical
T: Tutorial

Internal

Assessment

Marks

End

Term

Examin

ation

Marks

Total

Marks

Tolal I, T It Tota
l

CC-I M24-COM-r 0l Organisational

Behaviour

'I h 4 , I 0 4 30 10 t00 :l

CC.2 M24-COM- 102 Financial

Management

'th 4 1 0 4 l0 70 100 3

M24-COM- I 03 Indian Business

Environment

Th 4 3 1 0 4 30 70 100 ]

CC.4 M24-COM-104 Business

Research

Methods

Th+P

(3+r)
4 3 0 2 5 30 70 100 3 (r)

3 (P)

CC.5 M24-COM- I 05 Retailing 1'h 4 3 I 0 4 l0 70 100 3

l
I

l'V

Exami
nation
hourc

CC-3
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35035l570 0zz'fh
Constitutional,

I Iuman and

Moral values,

and IPR

M24-CHM-201CIIM

I

3l703040I34'rh
Financial

Institutions &
Markets

M24-COM-301CC-I1

3

t'

(r)
(P)

10010l050 234Th+P

(3+l)
Financial

Analysis and

Reporting

M24-COM-302CC-I2

3100103040I,4ThInvestment

Management
M24-COM-303

310070300 4I34Project Planning &
Control

M24-COM-304

DTiC.3
(any one)

3100'10l040I34ThServices

M arketing
M24-COM-305

3100703043
Rural and

Agricultural
Marketing

M24-COM-306
DEC-4
(any one)

31007030403 l4Th
I luman Resource

Development
M24-COM-307

3100703040I34ThManagement of
lndustrial
Relations

M24-COM-308
DEC-5
(any one)

t6
3

1
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6
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M24-COM_4 10 Foreign Trade
Policy and

Procedures

't'h 4 ll I 0 4 30 100

EI]C M24-COM-4 | I l-mployability

Ilntrepreneurship

Skills

and
Th 2 2 0 0 2 l5 35 50 3

CC-I3 M24-COM-401 IT Applications in
Business

Th+P

(3r l)
4 l 0 2 5 l0 10 t00 3 (r)

3 (P)M24-COM-403 Corporate

Reporting

Practices

't'h
1 l 0 4 30 70 r00

DItC-7
(any onc)

M24,COM_404 Corporate Tax
Planning &
Management

,I'h
1 3 I 0 4 30 '10 t00 3

M24-COM-40s Sales Management t-h 4 3 4 l0 70 I ()0 lDEC.8
(any one)

M24-COM_406 lnternational

Marketing
1h 1 l I 0 4 :10 70 t00 3

I]DC M24-COM_4 t I llmployabitity
and

Entrepreneurship

Skills

'I h 2 2 0 0 2 l5 l5 50 l

Dissertat

ion/Proje

ct work

M24-COM_4t2 Dissertation work t) I

2

0 0 0 t2 0 300

Dnc--10
(any one)

s)

Schcmc of Semester IV whcn a stud

h.:fSOn

ent opts for Disscrtation Work or projccl Work

26

l, r,1.rar'tlr€Dt of Commerce
Kurukshr.tra Universitv
,1.'tr$kshclra-136t l9'

I

I

I

70

I

r l0
I I

300
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Table-1

Table- 3

Table -4

lhalt |)c oll
Depa rtnrent of comme rce
Kurukshelra Universit

Total lnternal Assessment Marks (Practicum)
mSe na nstr tia/Demo Vocon/Vlva- belaa etc.record, Mid-Term Exam5

0 5
0

10
5

030
5 10

15

Course composition- Theory/ Theo ry +Tutorial
Course Credit lnternal Assessment marks End term exam marks Total marks
2

4 30
70

100

Table-2: Course composition- Theo ry + Practical
Cou.se Credit Theory

Practical TotalmarksTheory +Practical lnternal Assessment marks lntelnal Assessment marks End term exam marks
10 20 5 15 50

2+0 15 35
503+1 20 50 10 20 1004+0 30 70

100
NA NA 30 70 100

Total lnternal Assessment Mark (Theo rv) Class Participation Seminar/presentation/Assignment/euiz/class test, etcl0
4

6t5

20
5

10
30

5 10
15

trJrrrrL.al*rko- t 1,( I r o

End term exam marks

l+1

O+4

Mid-Term Exam

7



Annexure-It
Progra m me Learni nS Outcom es (PLOs) for PGP rogra m mes as per NEP-2020

PLOs
aNI s te I)r ree n oC meg m erce

omm€rce the student wi be
able to:

After the completion of Master degree inC

PLO- I : Knowledge

and Understanding
mDe onstrate rhc fundam talen dan advanced know ed ofe theg an dunderstan ndi of recen dg eve o cnts andpm ssue cns. udi n methods andhntec reues, ated toq the C n'r(] em rce

PLO-2: General

Skills
Acquire the gene.al
tasks as expected to

Commerce.

skills required for
be done by a sk

performing and ai
illed professional

complishing the

in the fields of

LO-3: Technical/

Professional Skills

P

fe
iz.ed fes

fo ucti

Den'to Sn tra the cam n fo ad arl c dcs co n tl tec hn cal ro SIS no skp sre redut rfbq INCO t-lell thp ec alg sp ktas s ated to rh s t-)o andpro
Cr ond n il dn anal rh ree evanztng research tasks dn fferen d mo :I nsfo he Contmerce

PLO-4:

Communication

Skills

ffecti nai ki
Il ve CO mm unI!' CAIE th ned S S Io th Com merce n wetrucS tured and r0ducti ep nman CI to SOClthe atety arge

PLO-5: Application

of Knowledge and

Skills

bj

ttai

fo
predi

fi

the u rcpp v d nk t) edacq e and sk Sg to the b Senl n rhpro e us ec area!
dan to der.) dan analty eZ erh sSUCSv ewh Ih ae ned kno ed ar)dge

ks S can be a ed bp np ou recarTy searc h l'l STe oNS to rmga ulate
c den base sd o ut ons o C ()n) ex unandp ctab c bro m S sASp co ated

rhrh ee d Io oC nl ll] oerce r orh en4'r SE
PL0-6: Criticai

thinking and

Research Aptitude

ftai

fb

fe

n rh CA b fo tlcrlpa ty rhcal nk II n traln n rteg -d scr n areas op Iary
hc Comm celce l)ab 1',) to rmfo u teilS S thes ZEyn and art Culate SS ues rcd s n fo res hcarcng SAOpro ntestip S. hg andS.ypothese dra n rcncesngbased n(J anthe a s sv

PLO.7:

Constitutional,

Humanistic, Moral
Values and Ethics

t'e

1b

fii
ti

Kno CO n stt tutl ona h uman stl C nto ral an ethd val ue ait INd telS, ectuarl TSpro to t,perty e oc lTtgh c a SC ()h 1r ro SSI o alnp rh n AI ned a ues nxc di n knopan cd r theI soc ct and o a ov Llned rh alc C es sucpractl hbncatl o fa s IJn. cat on ro ul sre taresen onp fo lada ro comm tt ngI1 mS

Capabil ities/qualities
and mindset

PLO-8:
for

fb
ew/

oT erce\ se e SOr lta rep S bpons crh uoty o oI wntputs as IoLIro and rp/team n) ana n mCO cx and chap en n rko S that u res) reqlt strate C a roAC heSpp

Employability and
job-ready skills

PLO-9: trai
fo

ti ti

t-l th okn c e and sk sdg u red rreq ncreasr l) og en temp ym
cn al ada itpo to hcp tuI woture rk and n torespond rh d hc an nrapl v gr

de anIT] ds I h enl o crs/ ndp soC rhustry tlm e

v
ChairPe 0n

Dep attm int of Commerce

Kurukshe tra University

Kurukshetra- 1361 l9 S"'l

I

subj ect

J
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Session:2024-25

Part A - Introduction

Commerce
Name of Programme

I
Semester

uo rahBealzalt noOrgan
Name of the Course

-102
Course Code

CC.I
Course T pc

400-499
Level of the course

NILiffo 5r eoc LItr ehcSu1 trePr

CLO l0 t .2: Understand the behavior of individuals in

organizations in terms of leaming'

artitude and PercePtion'

CLO 
'101.3: Interpret and make use ofthe key concepts

with regard to grouP behaviour and

transactional analysis'

CLO 101.4: Handle conflicts and change management

izational context.ln or

Io kewtiameconcdtannders ptualU0LC o
alISONf tyoed peknoe srhadan vpp

onS\ZAfotoc texnn e organrh

(cLo)
the leamer will

em Socn utoarnLCourse
ursecoSrhetl nmrfte co p

TotalTutorialTheory
4I3

Credits

+lJ
er weekTeaching Hours 30030

Skart MAs essmensrnantei 70070
SarkIv{xE an.)ermdn TI- 1000100

Max. Marks
3 hoursT montinaxE am

rseuCotf ehotsnn0 teCrtaP

skalu marNSS eqoue CarD/on q

tl
focti

sti

n tuem achfroSS ontwo uel)sn askitrCS o q9 usetn rcam qxcThrecSer-Parnotrusn eThntoI-C SoScm )tco (uonarncursecotak nn boS cue vu somco ql1o e ryp
an.l neeexeub S ThaSntrree v7fst ooc NS partsno )uestlnouestiSul o(mo qoryp

Soo uCe ryrhand nlpunfrom()nueenonectr qseSn(-)stl g) uetttenla qdre 1o pIC ube q

Contact Hours
To lcs

Unit lati

urirb

f-

fo

tht-to Shre pCfi anceSConC gnloUI ept.ahbealnoz,atrIo san n Shal eur coa beha geontl7.4to oeh Sca rgannesd scr pprohert(l p
noCaln cept,ersoPovlehab tyanz.allorort S ganand opportun

Sr nBM el-hetSaltrOrS itIIti e e tyBeII S pthd eoantSnanm1eted
SPI]onn uencrl ycho

a tSal tr gos ltEItheo typrcato S ryndetyp erthoa n()actltStraistrent on gth
S tuaneamC alSocalalan ),t rnaloI tynom ac persoIBo pCn nn uerltSaltrna typerso

\'.
Ctl,u,',"de,,So,,i

i;t;[:ff,?:".if;*r,T'q,uruksherra.- 
l,36bl9 "

Gq

of OB

be able to:

B.

consideration.

covenngNo.
each

managers.



I-eami
di

ri
forc ent:

zatitti
fti

ti

di ttri
catrfo

Leam oC Cn t.ng
C SSt') rlpro nc CSp oThe rIp es fo n C CASS] alran ocope n t no s cong. Cogn Leam n throreln em ughan za onaOrg beh vtor n eam n an onorgA dtu Conce con1p ponents aform tion hC an n of a worktude.re ated afti tude Perce nop Concept. essproc

Ceperceptua onrsfacto n uefl Cn n percept on, roperceptua ti7a on andgan
onnterpretati

stoperceptual rt aon. but on e Ssproc m onp ofronperc manepri agers

ti
s

sacti
S

oF dun tia o ons f u be vlhagro rop Grou dp cs-ynam onC firnct. oncep sfotype
8Xo uups. d ngro amp cs NOITN ro status s z fo eadershcom ponpos x m cpro ss. s fotag u d eevgro p en Groopmoc uhes veness nGro u dec sp n.lon ka n Transacti onal anal s S Cvoc oncept.m t'l

scope tspone band enefi s fo tran no ana

ffectitati

zationalOrgan co fln cts oC n Scept. ndatype sources of nco flonc fl c1 ct,ctifunproces nalos. dand fun octr l'lys al Sa fopects onc flevel s cts.of 1lcon onc fl mct emen andanag en otia ons Mana enfo gemchan Cge causesoncept. o cf anh c og fpes an nedp dan un annedchan preststanc o chan e ntode s fo m n annanag ed Cp han eo Tationalrgan deve o en noC cpm ben fiept ts, cess Cpro venessand m no tec nhs. ues Acti onq resea orch r n tr7,a noga deve o menand hc pan modeige

ontact ouo
Su tiaFlv ua no Met oh dsI n terna SA Cs ss m e tn 0.,

E Td rme mExa na ntioTheo ry
30 Theo ry: 70paria C Plass arti CI on
5o Seminar/ tatin ot ass enn1 ugn zlc sas est etc t0a M d Term Exam
l5

Wri tten Examination

aP rt C l-e ra n n Resources

Organziational Behaviour (Text, Cases, Games), Himala

ks/e-

hi
ti

Yor

ri

r!Ne

Reco mm ne ded oBo Ureso rces/L MS
Aswath Kappa. za no alOrgan Be VIha uo r H anl a Pub shya n TIoUS es New DeGri ffin R w and oM ro clhea G o 7argan ons Be ah ro M coanag ngenC p and op rLeam z-alin ganl onsS

gage o rhu w( estem )
Lu han F dres. zatiOrgan ona B hae our McGra H ewN kNahar A Rao PC KK. uma r RN Or 7atrgan onal Behavi our uS tan hC dan So NPrasad eML DS, De hOr 7agan ona Be ah our uS tan hC and & Sons N D hoR bb ns hen u.I TStep mothdg" and ov h ra eN han ak tza onOrgan ai Beh oEduca Pearson on ndDel ah

ya Publishing House, New

. Subba Rao, p.:

Delhi.

Chairper son
Department of Commerca
Kurukshetra University
Kurukshetra-l36ll9

_f to

70



Session:2024-25

Pa rt A - Introduction

Commerce
Name of Programme

Semester
Financial Mana ent

Name of the Course
C

Code
CC-2

Course T
400-499

Level of the course
NILiffo Sr eoc utr hu terPr

of fi nancial management'

CLO 
'102.2: Develop financial plans for businesses'

Cf-O lOZ.:, Know l'ong term and short telm investment

decisions methods'

CLO 102.4: i"u* aiuia"na decisions and models of

dividend

recent develoPments
CLO 1 02.1 : Know the scope and(cLo)

the leamer will
Course Leaming

After comPleting

Outcomes

this course,

TotalTutorialTheory
4IJ

Credits

4
1J

Teachin e krrSuo}I pe 30030
SarkMenSSA SSMcat1I tern 70070

skarMamErit'l xTd enE 1000100
Max. Marks

3 hours
n1eo TnnaxE am rseuCothf eotsnn teoCB.rtaP

uestion. All que stions will carrY equal marks'

fo
n tuhmo eacn(J frSuestlk n twoASNStlS

qo9 ueSetneram qexTheSarnort un Thenoderatioc NSto1nt.C So )n utcomeso (eamoc ursetakiIIo ngso bynl uoc questiryneo p necamxThus.abSntlreet1 vcoverl cSn STco partsnt1S o )t'lS oue Queu SO (l-n qr!'p
SOmo urh cand ryun peachmfroonStueoneectl nSC qostl nuem 5 S,eatt qtou ptredbe req

Contact Hours
TopicsIlnit

money

bj

IIti

cS t)andCS peo ectlcan efi cS gn
nanc alF foal ueT enlolltr'dm'/.4roanneXe ecutinanceofoNScF un

management

efi1i

rl

f0ScoS urcdarln tsbecCon 1,nrecfo AS epc al gnanF
n adraftdanocer SScmN pn d,nlan portanaF nanc p

IocanceSceonta C gnfS o pCoan capc alan1l n p
ntSenodeveecenRtedh pm\\edn1 antal SI CAStco o pp

Concept, determinants an

rtance, iactors influencing capital

d theories; CaPital

Nature, imPoBudgeting Decisions

Capital sructure:

1,u.

cn"il:";,""
Depaitment of Commerce

Kurukshetra UniversitY

Kurukshera-1361 l9
-rn

I

be able to:

of7No.

Narure,Management:

techniques;

finance;
computation

financial



expenditure decis

rationing.
ions. Evaluation crite;a and risk analysis; Capital

work n C ta Map an emen dan nCo tro Need. s &typeeted rm ann ts. assessm ent of rkwo nI talcapt remenrequt TSfo cManagement ash arM ketab e Rece vab e Ds: dvt dendec oSI sn Conce t. fop dtypes vl ddend. d\/t den ctpo determes. rnantsfo d dvl den dec ost sn heort es fo d dVI den d dend cespract n nd a

ntact ollo
Su tiE a au on Mcth ods

t:nI tern l ssA scs m en 30
tionE Td c rm tixa m na n 70! Theo

30 ) Theo 70PaniC ass ct onpat
5o Seminar/ sentation/assi tlqen u ilc SAS test etc IOM d TerTn Exam
l5

Wri tten Examination

Pa rt C Lea rn n Resou rces

a

a

Hampton: Financial Decision Making, prentice Hall oflndia, New Delhi.
Khan, M. Y. and Jain ,p.K.: Financial Management. Tata McGraw Hill, New Delhi.
Pandey, LM. Financial Management, Vikas publishing 

House, Delhi.
Prasanna, chandra: Financiar Management, Tata McGraw Hi[, New Derhi.
Kishore, Ravi M.: Financial Management Taxmann publications pvt. Ltd., New Delhi.
Sinha, hadip Kumar: Financial Management, Excel Books, New Delhi.

Recommend ed Books/e- resources/LMS:

Van, Home: Financial Management and policy. Prenrice Halloflndia. New Delhi

,/

{lt

I

securities:

\



Session: 2021-25

Part A - Introduction

Commerce
Name of Programme

Semester
Indian Business Environmen t

Name of the Course
-10o

Course Code
CC.3

Course T
400-499

Level ofthe course
NII,iffo Sr eoc ut ehrSu1 LerePre

Environment'

CLO 103.2: Acquaint environmental scanning and

economic Planning'

CLO 103.3: Develop an understanding ofvarious

economic and technological policies

pertaining to business environment'

CLO 103.4: Familiarize with legal aspects of Indian

and narure of Business
CLO 103.1: Understand concept

Business Environment

will be able to:

I-C otn So )n Outc (amLurse soC
CIeamheursecoth Snetimcorfte p

TotalTutorialTheory
4

1J
Credits

4IJkeerrSuIIon peT ch 30030
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u SOlTlcothe ryandun ptachemfrol.)oueno ent1ecSE q

NSostl5 ueattemo qIed ptu1be req

Contact Hours
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environments; Changing dimensions of business environment;

Interaction matrix of different environment factors; Organisational and

Environmental scanning: Concept, objectives' process and techniques;

Economic planning in India: Success and failure

nature, importance and types of
Business environment: ConcePt,

1)J
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Akhireshwar pathak: I-egal Aspects of Business. New Derhi: Mc Graw Hi, Education.

|ff. " 
P. and Tandon. B. B.: Economic Reforms in India. Deep and Deep publishers, N

a

a

a

a

a

a

Aswathappa' K: Essentiars of Business Environment, Himaraya pubrishing 
House, New DerhiCherunilam Francis: Business Environment. Himalaya publishing 

House, New Delhi.
Economic Survey _ Various Issues, Golt. of India, Ministry of Finance_
Justin Paul: Business Environment, Tata McCraw Hill, New Delhi.

a

Recom mended Books/e- resources/LMS:
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and Sangam Kapoor: Business Environment.

India. Vikas publication. 
New Delhi.
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CLO 106.2: Critically evaluate the approaches of

business valuation'

CLO I 06.3: Gain insights on valuation of assets and
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objectives, determination of value; Business Valuation: Concept'

elements, importance, valuation approaches' choice of approach' fair

market value, adjustment, efficient market hypothesis' impact ofcapital

structure on the market value ofthe company'

scope of valuation, tYPes,lue, nature andValuation: Unders tanding va

ConcePt, assumPtions, imPortance,

cedure and application; Asset Valuation: Determining
Discounted cash flow valuation:

advantages, Pro

n/
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o Moshal, B.S. -Business and Industrial Laws. Ane Books pvt. Ltd.o Kumar, H.L. -Compliances under Labour Laws, Universal Law publishing 
Co.. Kapoor, N.D. -Elements of Industrial Laws. S. Chand & Sons.o Ghosh, P. and Nandan, S._ Industrial

. Srivastava, S.C. _lndustrial Relations

r Tulsian, p.C.- Business and Industrial

Relations and Labour Laws, McGraw Hill.
and Labour l-aws. Vikas publishing 

House

Laws, Tata Mc-Graw Hill Education.
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components of environment: Analyzing the external (general and
industry) environment; Organizational appraisal; Dynamics of intemal
environment. methods and techniques of organizational appraisal;
Porter' generic strategies.
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Resource Management in Indian and
GIobal context.

CLO 201.2: Leam about manpower planning,
recruitment and selection process.

CLO 201 .3: Gain insights of HR Deveiopment and
career planning.

CLO 201 .4: Develop the understanding of
performance appraisal and compensation
decisions.

CLO 201.1: Understand the concept of Human

Theo L1 Tutorial Total
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lmportance, objectives and functions; Quarities, rore and functions of
human resource manager; HRM in dynamic environment; Flexi
working hours; Work fiom home policy; Human resource policiesl
Human resource planning; Job analysis.

Human
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resource management evolution, scope
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Department of Commerce

Kurukshetra UniversitY

Kurukshetra- l36l l9 (&t1

w'illI

untt
All

I

I



Promotion, demotion, transfer and separations.

Recruitment; Selec tion; Inducti on and placement; Work force mobility:

Job evaluation; euality of work life.

Training; Executivi development; Career planning and development;

incentives and employee benefits; personnel records & HR audit;
Intemational human resource management; Job satisfaction.

Compensation management;
and potential Appraisal;

ota ontact ou
Su e5 dte Eva ua 0ti n ethM sod

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70L Theory
30 i Theo 70o Class Partici alron )

tJqo$ n/assen tat o s men ul cz/gn lass test ctc l0
o Mid-Term Exam

15

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Iiesources

. Armstrong, M. Handbook of HRM practice. USA: Kogan page.

o Ashwathhapa K.- Human Resource management McGraw hills.
. Basak, S. P. Human Resource Management: Text & Cases.; pearson.

o Mamoria, C.B., S.V. Gankar, personnel Management: Himalaya publication.

o Dessler, G. Human Resource Management. New Delhi: prentice Hall.
o Rao VSP, Human resource managemenq Excel publishers.

r Rao' P' Subba' Essentials of Human Resource Management & Industriar Management: Text
Cases. New Delhi: Himalaya publication.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

get

Performance

\
\t.,,,,
!
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Session: 2024-25

Part A - Introduction

CommerceammeName of Pro
IISemester

nc unticcooF renso andnestl aud nFName of the Course
24-eCourse Co

CC.7Course T e

400-499Level of the course
NILifPre- Ll isite for the course

fraud examination concepts'

CLO 202.2: Critically evaluate the various kinds of

corPorate frauds.

CLO 202.3: Comprehend the concept of forensic

accounting in context of corporate

fiauds.

CLO 2O2.4: Gain insights about forensic accounting

CLO 202.1-. Understand the fraud red flags and basic

techniques and legal issues

be able to:

(cLo)
the leamer will

Course Leaming
After completing

Outcomes
this course,

TotalTutorialTheory
4

1J
Credits

4I_)weekTeaching Hours
30030SklT) nt MS SSESmalnI te 70070

SMarkamExermTEnd 1000r00
Max. Marks

3 hoursmeIn ToIam trnaxE
Part B- Contents of the Course

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration'

mpulsory question (Question No' l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus' The examinee

illberequiredtoattempt5questions,selectingonequestionfromeachunitandthecompulsory

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks

questions fiom each unitll set 9 questions asking twoThe examiner winstruction for P er- ter:
The

Contact Hours
TopicsUnit

crimes-fiaud, bribery, comrption, money laundering'

financing; Types of fraud-accounting fraud, asset

misappropriation, consumer fraud, corporate frauds, data thefucyber

frauds, securities fiauds, tax fraud; Channels of financial crime: In-

person, over the phone, digital channels, banking system' cross

triangle; Types ofCrimes: Meaning, Prevalence, fraudFinancial

financial

terrorism

Chairperson
Department of Commerce
li urukchetra Universiiv
K. ur$h*etra- l i6l 19

5e0

\./i



collar crime.

channels; Similantr es between fraud theft and embe zzlement: White

analysis, ratio anarysis, surprise audits; perception of Detection;
Approaches to fraud prevention; Fraud Investigation: definition.
axioms, methodology, difference between fraud investigation; fi nancial
statement audit.

Fraud detection & prevention: Defini tion. mechanism: Red flags:

& vertical
Concept, classification, types, techniques: Horizontal

and responsibilities of fraud examiners; Role and responsibilities of

intenogation. analysis and reporting.

nri

accounti

Foren s C ccou n Introd cU
-q mon. ean n oev u og. n. sco pe

d fferen ce l')betwee fiaud am n tlon and fore SIn c n ro ESg:

forensic accountants;

development of plan,

Forensic

collection

accounting process: Initialisation,

of evidences, interviewing and

forensics, data mining; Forensic accounting and Legislations: IT Act,
2000, Prevention of Money Laundering Act 2002, Government
enforcements.

Forensic accounting techniques General. statistical, digitai/electronic

ota ontact ou
S tiontedcs E a lua Meth ods

ntemal Assessment: 30I
End Term Examination:70) Theo

30 ! Theo 70a Class Part onpat
5

nar/pre t/q,tati r/assiSem sen o en zlcgnm lass etctest l0
d-Term Exam:rMi

l5

Written Examination

ResourcesPart C-Learnin

' Gupta, S', Corporate Frauds and their Reguration in India" Bharat Law House p14. Ltd.
' ilrfl,};i# 

*igrini, Forensic Analltics Methods and reci'niques for Forensic Accounting. will
a

a

Recommended Books/e-resources/LM$

rnatl shi
unti

Kran h M and R R Forensv c Accoun nri and faF ud Exam on w Pub neyT Saland ak S A Gu to Fore n st Ac coC nvesti a w bPuon. shers

ChairPe
Dcp
Kurukshetra

artnrent

s()n
of Commerce
UniversilY
-136119ir,.lrrrkshetra

iA1

J.

Golden.
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Session:2021-25

Part A - Introduction

Commerce
Name of Program me

II
Semester

Intemational Business
Name of the Course

J
Course Code

CC.8
Course

400-499
Level of the course

NILil anPre- uo Sreh Cof trS teu aIlhfo cnrstand ngundeanDev0a J opoLC
Slne Sbusnaot-ItematioS fcdynam

caltheoretiS andCMNU end rstand2oL 320C
nao tradefo ntematloNSme NSd

tfferenf dioficanSthe7.eana3J gnoL 02C v
andonln atiln cono grecIE onalgr

SZA otl l1Im oconaln coeo gantematln
ketmalchannforethallzeamFLOC

be able to:

(cLo)
the leamer will

Course Leam

After comPleti

ing Outcomes

ng this course,

TotalTutorialTheory
4I3

Credits

4IJer weekTeaching Hours 300i0kar SMentmSSA SCStn malcI 70070
SMarkExamernTEnd 1000100

Max. Marks
3 hours

inati emn ToxE am
ersouCtf ehotsnno teCI}rtPa

questi
fo

stl

sti

un tacc hn.lfroSonn twoaskil-)o SuestletS 9llCIexam qr ThSePrnru n Then oSIderatinCto onLC Osem Suo tco )(earn ngonue bycom sory qone pu necarnexThabus.IC Sneennco vS7foStoc nsl partn0 )uestlnouestlSul a(IN qory oc mp the soryt andun pulheacmo fronstueonese ecti qng)tttematodIC reulbe pq
S.karn.lua1cCNSoueAItrues on Contact Hours

ToUnit

analyzing intemational business environment: Geographical' economtc'

socio-cultural, political and legal environment; Intemationalization

stages and orientations; Intemational product life cycles; Modes of

entry into intemational businesses; Technology transfers: importance'

types and issues

pe; Framework forimportance and sco
intemational business: Nature,

Nature, types and barriers; Tariff and non-tariff barriers; Theories of

intemational business; Balance of payments (BOP)'

d role; Foreign investment:
Multinational corporations: nature, rypes an

\

r L Ulllnlefcg

8
K riruk shclra University
Kurukshetra- I 361 19

J2

203.4:

coursetaking

No.
questions,

{'



TAD

mati

Re ona ecog nom C co o onpera Concept danpesty 1rra aon e

AS NEA SAFTA

LTNC MF ow drl
Ban k erGen a zed ste m ofsy cesferenpre ten onal commod tv

ementsagre

arrangement in India; Foreign exchange risks and exposures: Types and
management.

parti
Fore cx hangn n1 kar Set aN ture. c F relopants e Cx hgn eratange

nCo determcept, n tSan cEx han rate sqe
S Fystem xed fland rioa so ftns.

crawpe8. ng freepe float, man floataged Exchan ratesge

ntact ouo
Su tionEted a lua M te hod s
ent:nI te rna As rlsss m 30

tiEnd T Eerm aI m na on 70>Th
30 ) Theo 70patia C ass Partic on
5o Semi orlass uizJctr men/gn

ASS test etc IO
TermM d Exam

I5

Written Examination

ResourcesrtPa C Lea rn n

Arya, P. P. and Tondon, B. B.: Economic Reforms in India; Deep and Deep, New Delhi.
S:iff,", 

Francis. rntemarionat Business: T;;;. ;;;;".. Himataya pubrishing 
House. N

o New Delhi. Sage publications India pr4. Ltd

: il:![::ffi:ill,?l$#i::l: Intemationar Business, rrwin pubrication, 
New Derhi.

.5ti:,k1$Tj;iir?:ffi 
T"J:##,"H:,T:l*lti,,Tix1t;I11.,.",,:;;,;*",,*,,

Intemational Business, pearson publication, N

a

a

a

a

Recommen
o Alan, M

Delhi.

ded Books/e-

. Rugman an

resources/LMS:

d Richard, M. Hodgens

Gri

Tri ti
racti

maticati

ffi wn. & Pusta N1 \TIv 02 5 I( ntemat onal BLIS ness MA aan I]alM E. eM Pearsonpaz, nl Apaz and S S Ipath ntema no a R usr ness Theo dan PrvR C 7,1 I,nkota; Akka. oR a)nk nne dan M haec H oM ffet:Thom n teason Pu onab I]on usl neN De Ih

tl

uEI s ness En ron men An ntroduction Pub ca oSage Nn. De hesh S arh)'uptak an n arn ona B US neSS tS En ronConcep enm t andP Sub tratetrca o PN arsoew gyn.

Business Environments and Operations,,'ffi:L *:*:i'81,n:]] "' 

uu,, rntemati onar

N/
ffi$is*"
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Structure and firnctioning of EU. USMCA.
International economic instirutions: WTO.

Michael.

Tayeb Monis H.: The Global

Perspective.

Delhi.



esslon: 2

art ntrod ()nu

CommerceName of Programme
IISemester

tl onsStock MarketName olthe Course
4-ourse Co

CC-9Course T
400-499Level of the course
NILifisite for the c ou rsePre-
elO ZOq.t: Understand Investments and securities

recent develo ments.

CLO 204.5+ DeveloP skills on Practical aspects ofstock

market operations.

Course Leaming Outcomes

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

(cLo)

TotalPracticalTheorv
4I3

Credits

52Iurs eekrcil lnh }IoT pes
301020skmS arnt Mrnae AI sesSntI
702050End Term Exam Marks
1003070Max. Marks

3 hours3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

ual marks.uestions will cuestion. All

str

h tofr eac uninonuesti Sk twoNSo ASr etS 9 uestlxe an1 en ng qeTherPr a er- qn0 ssn
Thes erad on1lSo connton) S LCn ou couCO rse eam )tak (uesti nU co u SOd no c ngq bymp ry

usab TheSco IIS o 5I1 co S vn ngo Nn o partsIIo uest )S uem ul o(ory qp
C mo ulh and th soryn pen ouestoSue ons) qredul ilto ttembe qpreq

Contact Hours
Unit Topics

Fundamentals of Investment: Concept, investment process,

t]?es of investors, investment altematives; Securities market in India:

Concept, functions, types, intermediaries; Primary Market: Concept,

role, methods of flotation of capital, investor protection, recent trends

in primary market, SEBI guidelines for primary market; Secondary

Market: Concept, organization regulatory framework for stock

exchanges in lndia, defects in working of Indian stock exchanges,

SEBI measures for secondary market.

features,

Listing of securities: Merit and demerits, listing requirements,

procedure, fee, listing of right issue, bonus shares, further issue,

I

/\>
t. 1,., ,1 /',1, .',,n
l)r1,1 r:irr rtrrI of Coft mefce
li u rukshetra Universit,
Krrrtrk.lr.,ru-, rUt r, "JJo

market.

CLO 204.2: Comprehend about the Stock exchanges

functioning and indices.

CLO 204.3: Gain insights on foreign stock exchanges'

CLO 204.4: Know about mutual fund trading and

exalnlneeentire
unitfromselecting



kers;

de tstr cedureng Cpro
ntn uoncept. remope en ofreq ts, type

bro S o kc 11.) ket term on o S oc Skgr etmarkp trends crash.
foS trad ntype ES fopty

c TIrc badt.
eld short dvery ntrada trad nry n'lv ar n trad IOg tnng.

state c e ancment. statement

ucti

rutisti ucti
parti

factors;
fore

nI dian Stock SB E-d fferen trad n S stems shareg v
Bo TL os fsystem settlemtype en nts. andpa o apa ut. no NSE
mark et S NEA STegments ste m etarkm. DEM TAtypes sett ement.
n no al fun seftdssegmen t. emen a on features

c ts s n rocpan edure tradp n dan sett ement,
Overv e\\' of Stock ex hc an Ngn SY E N& SDges trad no g

rS ro fop aye trad nspec andst, tec hno o dureg proce

relati

ndi
teria;

Stock market nd CCS oC nce e nco spt. eradpurpos no S d vele op ng
index methods wet ed v( agh muegreag gate ethod wer averaghted ge
fo ce ve nleth dopn sto kc), nd ceS n din Ba ES
SN E c Ses- P& NCNX scrl se ect onfty crlp uM funtual Sd

H 7,alio l1story organ fo m utua fundtypes cs Nhemes et Assets a ue
A R o of(N CMv) S n mutual dfun um tualS. fund co an les nmp

Ind a, l1rece tprospects, deve tSenopm

Total Contact Hou

ontact ours

sion and tkough case studies
o DEMAT - opening and trading.
. How to apply for IpO.
. Intraday trading strategy.
. Delivery and settlement procedure
o Virtual Trading.
o Visit to NSE/BSE.
. Compute NAV of a mutual fund.

scuss fothe o n th sesslg on ed onm stra handson. on ractlp

te exit load
various schemes of Mutual Funds and com

o Anal

30

Su Eval au t no ctl\,1 ho sd
nterna Assessment:

.class Participation

patia C Plass carti l on

tatinarlpre nr/quiS Iem sen nlo slAS m (: zlclassgn test etc
o Mid-Term Exam:

eory

cum

xamn a on:

eory:

erm

ntten natr on

Practicum

a S nareml o/Dem trNSffA on/v ya co e/Lab etcrecords 5
. Mid-Term Exam:

Lab reco-{
execu on ofthe practicalt I

Vrva- oce. write-up and

Chairpe on
L)e partnrent o I Commerc(
Kurukshetra University
( urukshctra- l--l(,1 1 ,

s3/

DEMAT:

dividend.order. correction.

Exchanges:
$oups,

OTSEl-need,

ln

market SENSEX.

N



rt ourcesrn n
Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

Ahuja, N. L., Dawar, V., & Arrawatia, R. Corporate finance, pHI Leaming p\4. Ltd.

Damodaran, A. Investment validation: Tools and rechnique for Determining value of any

John Wiley & Sons.

Chandra, P.- Investrnent Analysis and portfolio Management, Tata McGraw Hill.

Goel, S. Financial Markets, Institutions and Services, pHI leaming.

Gitman, L.J. and Joehnk, M.D.- Fundamentals of Investing, pearson.

Kumar, Vinod and Nangia, Raj Sethi, Investing in Stock Markets, Anne books.

Madur4 JefI, Personal Finance, Pearson.

Pandian, P. 
-Security 

Analysis and Porrfolio Management. vikas publishing House, New Delhi.

Ranganatham, M., & Madhumathi, R. 
-security 

Anarysis and portforio Management, pearso

Education, India.

Rustagi, R. P. Investment Management Theory and practice, Sultan Chand & Sons.

Singh J.K. and Singh A.K. 
-lnvesting 

in Stock Markets, A K publications, Delhi.

Tripath V. & Pawar N. 
-lnvesting 

in Stock Markets, Taxmann publications.

a

h,
(lhairDerson

D"oartm"nt of Coruterce

Kuiukshetra University
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Session: 2024-25

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Pro me

IISemester
ementSuppl Chain MName of the Course

M24-COM-205odeCourse
CC.lOCourse T e

400-499Level ofthe course
Nilif anPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 205.1: Understand the co

suPPlY chain management.

CLO 205.2 Appreciate the role of SCM and

relationshiP with marketing mix.

CLO 205.3: Comprehend the role of SCM in val

delivery

CLO 205.4: Be familiar with the opeiational and

nceptual framework o

technologies used in SCM.

Course Leaming Outcomes

After completing this course,

be able to:

(cLo)
the leamer will

TotalTutorialTheorv
413

Credits

4IJHours per weekTeachi
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

ns asking two questions from each unitThe examiner will set 9 questiostruction for Pa Setter:

tire

f'ro

ThentoLOC SSuo metc0lnearnurse ( )cotakbStue oncom soul ngon p qry
neeeTh amxnn enfU 7 co1 CO sl11 Sno oN parts

Se on Su SO u )(Query qp
ult thand comunhm sorysttue no pecti n neoSESue o1l ntlema 5 qre to S,uiredbe pt qq

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursUnit Topics

Supply Chain Maragement: Concept, scope and importance

operations; SCM vs Physical distribution approach - Differences and

similarities; Evolution of SCM; Integrating inbound and outbound

logistics: Strategies, techniques and benefits; Customer focus in Supply

Chain: Understanding customer needs, enhancing customer satisfaction

through SCM; SCM and profitability.

in business

Coordination function of SCM: Inter-functional & Inter-corporate

ept: Cost components, costCooperation; SCM and total cost conc

\ r.-
\N,.
I

pcrson

"{t'},uifls,i.J33

(. J:,rir

I)cp;:i
K Lrruk

Kunrk

consideration.

syllabus.



promotion integration; SCM's Influence on marketing strategies;

Systems approach to SCM: Holistic view, benefits and challen

minimization strategies; SCM and marketing mix: Product, price, place,

ges.

SCM; Integrating marketing channels with marketing mix; Marketing

channels and retailing strategy; Supply chain as value delivery system:

Creating and delivering value. enhancing customer experience; Vendor

relationships and distribution channel desigrr.

Marketing Channeii Functions. types. and role of channel members in

service; Integration for Efficiency: Transportation and logistics,

selecting the right mode. multimodar transportation and documentation;

Warehousing and material handling: Types and site selection; Order

processing and management; SCM and information technology: IT-

enabled SCM; ERP. .llT, and quality management; Third party logistics

(3PL): Overview and benefits; Supply chain management in the Indian

environment.

Customer service: Strategy and practices devel oping effective customer

ontact ouota
Su tionE 2 au M oeth sd

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
Theory 30 ! Theory: 70

r Class Partici tlon:
5

zJc
a Sem nat resentationlASS mp enl u asS elgn s etcq ,0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

r Bowersox D.J. & closs D.J., Logistics Management, McGraw-HiI Intemational Editors.o chadwick and Shan Rajagopar, strategic suppry chain Management, Butterworth Heinemann.

' Gattoma J.L. & walters D.w.. Managing the Suppry: A strategy perspective, McMiran Business.
Glaskowsky NA, Business Logistics, Dryden priss.-Ohio. U.S.

o Heskett James, Business Logistics. physicar Distriburion and Materials Management. Ronald
Press.

I 
!a!ayB'S.' Supply Chain Management: For Global Competitiveness, lst Ed. McMillan India prt.
Ltd., New Delhi.

' !t r Lw,El-Ausary Adelr and caughran Al, Marketing channers, prentice Halr of India, New
Delhi.

mmended Books/e-resources/LMS:

strategy, planning and operation, pHI.haiS c n m an entupp v agem

Chairperson
l)epartment of Commercc
Kurukshetra University
Kurukshetra-l361l9

irY

\\ r-

Sunil chopra and Peter Meindl.



Session:2024-25

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

I]Semester

Corporate Govemance & SustainabilityName of the Course

-206Course Co
DEC-2Course T
400-499Level ofthe course

NILif anPre- uisite for the course
clo 206.1:

cLo206.2:

cl-o 206.3:

cLo206.4:

Understand the concept of corporate

governance through Indian and

Intemational models.

Know about the legal framework of

corporate govemance and disclosure

practices.

Gain insights about CSR and

Sustainability.

Apply sustainability aPProach in

reporting and framing of indices.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TotalTutorialTheory
,+I3

Credits

4lJweekTeaching Hours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of thc Course

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration.

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

tions asking two questions from each unitThe examiner will set 9 quesnstruc Setter:ns for Pa
The

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks

Contact HoursTopicsUnit
Framework of Corporate Govemance: Concept,

theories; Corporate govemance and Arthashastra; Developments in

India; Committees on corporate govemance; Listing agreement;

Voluntary guidelines; Elements of good corporate govemance;

Legislative fiamework in India: Board structure, composition board,

board committees, powers; Disclosure and transparency; Mandatory

need, evolution,

and non-mandato uirements; Disclosure under SEBI uidelines.

l6Board. Committees Need, types-mandatory committees, audit

and remuneration committee. CSR commicommlttee, nomlnat

V
rsonChair

t)cpa rt$1en1 of Commerce

ksherra UniversiKuru
Kuru !:shetra- 13 6l lo J^3J_

l5



risk management committeel Corporate govemance & stakeholders:

Ri
cti

founda

forum

ati retari ati

takS eho rde
CS ts fotW gh

hoshare de ro e on Irs. o m non sharehop hs areho actlderty ders, SMvt
nves ors n rate e ceman whcorpo stl bgo ower

nstder radT npo cy ater vemo an Sforumcorpo N oati nal
on for oba co rporate

vem ance ngo otemati aln CIT)o ance ncorporale etwork
co rateEuropean anovem cerpo nSt tetu The As an oC rporate

o emanc assoce on co te sec CS n matie onal soc Ias no
bi

ri

ustai bi

ustain

ra Ste alocr eR S NSCorpo oC n eednpo dan funty dam talen s focept.
SC hes oR: C RS Com es Cpproac RS oP c span ( 20 &4)
022 mended oC te C h) zens SC Rrpora ASSCssmen C RSp and
hi an o unp deulhropy ESn S na S nabustai legtarv ty

dev en ro e fo hus Sne tnS Sopm t, ustal an b e edev o ent Co ratepm rpo
S bi

l5

reporti

ustai

t:

oC e trporat n fiamewo kr GR de ne CS SC Rgul
S nabuslai n cdi ES SE indG Sty nab ty

meant n fibene ts deve nrteE. tS ro e foop vemm engo
oC ntem Kporary oto rotoco Balv Roadmp ap

nI 1e rtln En ronmenta n

14

ontact ouota
Su ted Evaluation Meth ods

Internal Assessment: 30 nd Term Examination: 70
) Theory F Theo 70
o Class Participation: 5

narl tatiSem l on/ Iass en! Lllpresen zl lc Sas testgnnl q l0
o Mid-Term Exam: 15

Written Examination

rt C-Learnin Resources

Aggrawal sanjay K., Anand Manoi, corporate Social Responsibility in India: cases
Developments After the Legal Mandate, Springer.

Aggrawal Sanjiv, Corporate Govemance: Concept & Dimensions; Snow White publications p,t. Ltd
Balasubramanian, N., Law of Corporate Govemance: principles

Publications Pvt. Ltd.

Kotler, P., & Nancy, Lee, Corporate Social Responsibirity, wiley-rndia Edition, New Delhi.
Mallin, Christine A., corporate Govemance (lndian Edition), oxford University press,Nw Delhi
Mathur. u.c., corporate Governance and Business Ethics (Text and cases), Macmillan, India.
Sharma, J-P., corporate Govemance, Business Ethics & CSR, Ane Books pvt Ltd, New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

& Perspectives, Snowhi

Chairperson
Departnrent of Commerce
Kurukshelra'.lniverslt)'

Kurukslictt ii- li6l l9

s3b

concept, engagement, analysis.

Role of institutional

corporate govemance, OECD,

I

l\I

Rules,

National

CSR.

sustainabi

reporting frameworks;
Reporting-

Developments:



Session:2021-25

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IISemester

Advertising and Personal SellingName of the Course

-207M2Course Code
DEC-2cCourse
400-499I-evel of the course
NILifPre-re uisite for the course

CLO 207.1: Understand the nature and importance o

advertising.

CLO 207 .2: Prepare Ad Copy and media planning.

CLO 207.3: Comprehend the conceptual framework of

personal selling.

CLO 207 .4: Learn skills to execute various stages of

f

personal selling

Course Leaming Outcomes

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

(cLo)

TotalTutorialTheon'
4I3

Credits

I1JweekTeachin I Iours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents ofthe Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (clos) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

9 questions asking two questions from each unite examiner will setnstru ons for Pa er- Setter: Th

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursTopicsUnit

l6Advertising: Concept, Nature And Importance;

Communication; Tlpes Of Advertising; Advertising Management

Process; Social And Economic Aspects Of Advertising; Advertising

Objectives And Budget; AIDA Model.

Advertising And

t4Copy development and testing: Determining adv

copy headlines, body, copy logo, illustration, creative styles and

planning: Print, broadcasting and other

ertising message and

advertising appeals; Medi

Chair
on
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ng: Advertising agency and client

relationship; Evaluating advertising effectiveness _ pre and post-tests

media; Media selection and scheduli

oncept, nature, objectives, and importance;

Salesmanship: Concept, objectives, importance and types; Types of
selling situations and salesperson, qualities of an effective salesperson;

Career opportunities in personal selling; Differences among personal

selling, salesmanship, and sales force management: Theories of selling;

Buyer-seller dyad.

Personal selling: C t6

process: Prospecting: Concept and methods, pre-approach, approach,

sales presentat.ion. objection handling, closing the sale, follow-up

actions/after sale services; Approaches to personal selling; Sales reports

and sales manuals: Role of IT in personal selling; Ethical issues in

personal selling.

Buying motives and their uses in personal selling; Personal selling 14

ot^ ontact
aluation MethodsSu Ev

lnternal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
Theory 30 ) Theo 70

. Class Participation: 5

Semi ti zJcarI1 resenta onlASS I tlen u I Ip
SAS stte etgnm cq r0

o Mid-Term Dxam l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Aaker, D.A. and Myers. J.G.- Advertising Management, prentice Hall, New Delhi.o Batr4 R', M1res, J.G. and Aaker, D.A.- Advertising Management, prentice Hall, New Derhi.o chunawala, s. A.- Sales Management with personar selring and salesmanship, Himaraya
Publishing house.

o Davis, J.J.-Advertising Research, prentice Hall, New Delhi.
o Johnston, M. and Marsharr. G.-Churchill/Ford./warker's Sares Force Management, McGraw

Hill, Singapore.

' Gupta C. B.- Personal selling and salesmanship, Scholar Tech press. MKM publishers.
o Norris, J- S.- Advertising, Prentice Hall. New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e-resou rces/LMS :

ICw Hill. SinMcGraent of A Sales Forcero, R.- Man. Stanton W.J. and Sha

ornlnerce
versity

5tB

tt9

W



Session: 2021-25

Part A - Introduction

Name of the Programme Common to all PG Programmes

Semester II

Name of the Course Constitutional, Human and Moral Values, and IPR

-e 
onrsereode M24-CrIM-201

Course Type CHM

Level ofthe course 400-499

Pre-requisite for the course (ifany)

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

CLO-I Leam the different Constitutional Values,

Fundamental rights and duties enshrined in the-

India Constitution.

Understand humanism, human virtues and

values, and ide of Intemational peace.

Grasp the basic concepts of Moral Values and

Professional Conduct which are required to

become a part ofthe civil society and for

developing prolessionalism.

Understand concepts of Intellectual Property

Rights, Copyright, Patent, Trademark etc., and

about threats of Plagiarism.

CLO-2:

CLO-3:

CLO-4:

Credits Theory Tutorial Total
0 2

Teaching Hours per week 2 0 2

Intemal Assessment Marks 15 0 l5
End Term Exam Marks J) 0 35

Max. Marks 50 0 50

Examination Time 3 hours

Part B-Contents of the Course

Instructions for Paper- Setter: The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit
and one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration, The

compulsory question (Question No. l) will consist at least 4 parts covering entire syllabus.The
examinee will be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question {iom each unitand the
compulsory question. All questions will carry equal marks.

Unit Topics
I Constitutional Values:

Historical Perspective of Indian Constitution; Basic Values enshriried in

the Preamble of the Indian Constitution; Concept of Constitutional

8

\u
Chairpcrson
Dcpaltnrent olCommerce
kunrkshetra University
X'ri?dlrs.tretra, I j6 I I A

f3
1

2

Contact Hours



Morality; Patriotic Values and lngredients Nation Building; Fundamental

Rights and Duties; Directive Principles ofthe State Policy.

II

umanism, Human Virtues and Civic Sense; Social Responsibilities o

uman Beings; Ethical ways to deal with human aspirations; Harmon

th society and nature; Idea of Intemational Peace and Brotherho

umanistic Values:

asudhaiv Kutumbkam).

7

III Moral Values and Professional Conduct

Understanding Morality and Moral Values; Moral Education and

Character Building; Ethics of Relations: Personal, Social and

Professionali Introduction to Gender Sensitizationl Affirmative approach

towards Weaker Sections (SCs, STs, OBCs, EWS& DAs); Ethical

Conduct in Higher Education Institutions; Professional Ethics.

8

IV Intellectual Property Rights:

Meaning, Origins and Nature of Intellecrual Property Rights

(lPRs);Different Kinds of IPRs - Copyright. Patent. Trademark, Trade

Secrei/Dress, Design, Traditional Knowledge; Infringement and Offences

of IPRs - Remedies and Penalties; Basics of Plagiarism policy of UGC.

7

Note: Scope of the syllabus shall be restricted to generic and

introductory level of mentioned topics.

Total Contact Hours 30

Suggested Evaluation Methods

Internal Assessment: l5 End Term Eramination: 35

Theory l5 > Theory 35

oClass Participation: 4

o Seminar/presentation/assignmenVquiz/class test etc. : 4

7

Written Examination

o Mid-Term Exam:

Part C-Learning Resources

ecommended Books/e.resources/LMS:

huja, V K. (2017). Law relating to lntellectual Property Rights,lndiq IN: Lexis Nexis.

ajpai, B. L., lndian Ethos and Modern Management. New Royal Book Co., Lucknow, 2004.

asu, D.D., lntroduction to the Conttitution of lndia (Students Edition) Prentice Hall of India Pvt. Ltd.,

ew Delhi, 20th ed., 2008.

har, P.L. & R.R. Gaur, Science and Humanism, Commonwealth Publishers, New Delhi, 1990.

, Sussan. How the Other Half Dies, Penguin Press, 1976

indarajan, M., S. Natarajan, V.S. Sendil kumar (eds.), Engineering Ethics (lncluding Human Values)

arries, Charles E., Michael S. Pritchard & Michael J. Robins. Engineering Ethics. Thompson Asi4 N
tice Hall of India Private Ltd. New Delhi, 2004

1hi.2003.
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lub of Rome's Reporl, Universe Books, 1972

yneni, S.R, Law of Intellectual Property, Asian Law House'

arayanan, P, /PRs.

eeraj, P., & Klrusdeep, D. (2014)lntellecrual Property Rights'lndia' IN: PHI leaming Private

ted
Ind IN

da, K (20 9) In I eCtual Pro'pe/ty R ights Pro ec on and Managemen a,
hvanan e

engage Leaming India Private Limited'

alekar, Subhas, How to practice Nrttural Farming' Pracheen (Vaidik) Krishi Tantra Shodh' Amravati

000

sh, Co tuttonNS
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B Int duc on o the (:0 l?.s t Iution of India, N
harm a, nJ ro

B
Smal B if" A Stucly of Econ0m c.t AS if People Mattered, B ond & r1

chum h r ,s eall

itatn, 1973.

ingles,shubhamel.al.,ConstitutionoflndiaandProfessionalEthics,CengageLeaminglndiaPlt.Ltd.,

atest Ed tiofl, Ne Delh 20 8

path Human New ge Intem atlonal New D hi
r1 v

ad hra, L t1n to Intel ectual Prop rty Unlversal La Pub shin Co
e aw a

levant Websites, Movies and Documentaries:

yalue Educalion Websites, hup://uhv ac in, http:l .uD1u.ac.ln

ory ofstuff, htto ://wwrv.storyofstuff. conr

fo IPR Prom0tr on and Manag ment http c pam o nlI

or d nte ectual Property Organ tlon https :/lwu''w.r'vipo. intrabout-in/en/

Gene f Patents, DCS gnS & Trademarks http p1ndia.nlc nl
of the Conro o

I Gore, An Inconvenient Truth, Paramotnt Classics' USA

harlie Chaplin, Modern Times,l)nited Artists, USA'

rn Technologt The untold Story,IIT, Delhi

. Gandhi, Right Here Right Now, Cyclewala Productions.
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Ivan, Press,

H., Dennis L.

K.R., of India and Professional Ethics, New Delhi.

Publishing, New Delhi, 2002.

B., Law,

N.H,, Ethics, HilI,

Kishore.
Delhi,

E.F.,

A.N., Values, Publishers, 2003.
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Financial Institutions and MarketsName of the Course

Course Code

Course Ty

Level of the course
NILPre- il anuisite for the co urs e

CLO 301 .1 : Enable to understand the wor

financial Institutions and markets both

individually and as an interlinked system'

CLO 30'1.2: Develop an understanding of the

organization, role, functioning and need

for regulation of different types of
financial markets in India'

CLO 301 .3: Familiarise the students with the role of
commercial banks, NBFCs and

development banks in India.

CLO 301.4: To acquaint the leamers with the concept

of financial services with special emphasis

on merchant banking and mutual funds

king of

and the recent devel ments.

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

TotalTheorv
13

Credits

1JTeaching Hours Per week
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
r000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

uestions will e ual marks

foti
tl

uestr

tori uneachmo ouestl NSaskNS n twS
o cu oSam nerre The ex qS qr-cPr atS cru o nsn

atlr no Theonc S dentoLC Soenl Suo oarnursecon )b takno nguesSul ooc mno e vqryp
neeamS bUS eThn t')e retro 7f covenoc NS s vn(J Sue oti Nn () partsSO Suc tl aqrypu

onn'lo SO uesth and th cn1fro eac un1n no Sue on pu ry q
SC eo Snato ttem 5 qIC red pt qqul

Contact HoursTopicsUnit
l6Financial system: Concept, nature and role; Financ

financial markets; Banking and non-banking financial institutions;

Consolidation & competition among financial institutions; Financial

conglomerates; Financial system and economic development; Indian

financial s m-an overvlew.

ial system and

l4Financial markets: Organization, economic ro

regulation of money market; Capital Market: Primary and secondary

Government securities market; Recent

le, instruments &

markets and their o ization;

V.
CholrD€qoh
Iir. ltrl t't ii'lbi1t of Conmerse
l. :;l r,lsihrrii Urriversitl
l:.,i,rIshpt,'n-1 361 I I5q 2-

CC-I I

500-599

Tutorial
4



developments in Ind-an capital and money market;
overvlew.

Role of SEBI- an

ki
bi perform

ati fe
fe

ectrbj
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stituti s

F alnancl nstr tu ons omC mercial ban n o-C roncept.
c ass fica on setAS a m nnoity anag ment. n ASsetS

s F cnan al(-NP nc usl) o cre en deven! en s n nbanki ncopm nudie
nrestructuri as MUDpn on. RA nanfi C n I NS ranceu L and

non nsuran ce com es n nd a upan b c and va te onNp pn
bank n nancfi al ()c m CS F sC oR epan (NB dan P Varl etypes equ ity
venfure tal and edh ecap funds Deve o es tn bankSpm Concept,
o ves and tlfrrnc no S onal andOpera acttonalpromotl es fo
deve ban Sk F IC Iopment C C BID IR IR SID B BS and state

nancfi al IN no

t6
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hi
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bri

Merchant ankB n Concept. and ofuture mfgrowth hanerc t
n ndi OV(, rnme en c on m hercpo bant n servl ec s:

ES IB de sne easL t'tgut and re hase venfurepurc talcap
factori n Cservl c rec d ras. tl M tuau funds Cong ncept pe

sal dan re LIpprar onati fo mutual T ES of um tualvp tund
cS hem es clende cs oSEopen( end de hed. d SCtyeq u1 bt, he CSm andv

c anh trade fund ds TFge s SDe n(E ) and marketi ngn mof utua,g
M tualu dfun hSC Seme n ndI a vede enm ts

14

ontact ouota
Su tiEr'd a au on etM oh ds

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examinationl 70
Theory

30 F Theory: 70
r Class Participation

5

n/assn arlpresenta uizlSem1 o nt/me c assgn Ste etc i0
r Mid-Term Exam: 15

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Bhole L.M.- Financial Markets and Institutions, Tata McGraw Hill, Delhi.o Mishkin, F.- The Economics of Money Banking and Financial Markets. pearson
o Madura, J.- Financial Markets and Institutions. Cengage.
o Khan M. Y.Jndian Financial System. Tata McGraw Hill. Delhi.
o Kumar, V., Gupt4 K.. Kaur, M.. Financiar Markets, Institutions and Financial Services

Taxmam's Publications.

o Rose, Peter S.- Financial Institutions. Ontario, Irwin Dorsey.

' srivastava R.M.- Management of Indian Financiar Instirution; Himalaya publishing House
Mumbai

Varshney, P.N.-lndian Financial System, Sultan Chand

Indi

a

Amol Publications New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e.resources/LMS:

ment of Financial Institutions iMadhu- Mana
& Sons. New Delhi.
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( c eme w.e.s 0n
nrt n0

CommerceName of Programme
illSemester

rngFinancial AnalYsis and R
Name of the Course

oCourse Co e

CC.12Course TyPe
500-599Level of the course
NILifuisite for the coursePre-

statements.

CLO 302.2: Understand the concept of mandatory

and voluntary disclosures.

CLO 302.3: Gain insights on Indian Accounting

standards and IFRS.

CLO 302.4: Critically evaluate the contemporary

issues in financial rePorting'

CLO 302.1 : AnalYse and interpret financial

CLO 5*: AnalYse financi
for better decision making

fcompany andal statements o

reporti ng

be able to:

(cLo)
the leamer will

Course Leaming

After completing

Outcomes
this course,

TotalPractical
4,

Credits

5Jr we koursIIca Ih nT' pe
30t020SkeSIT1 nt MSSCSnI malte
70)n50End Term Exam Marks
1003070Max. Marks

3 hours3 hoursExamination T lme
purt n- contents ofthe course

sti
fo

tl

unhon fromStwo LlesI) ask noset 9 onerTh examer questlSr- ttcn Paroct
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ntco u sohethAC un andt ryenlfro p
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uestion. All questions will carry equal marks
Contact HoursTopicsUnit
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ucco tin nf

ng

interpretation of financial statements: Vert

financial ratios in annualis, ex anded anal IS rtsorizontal anal

ical andnalysis and

(tl
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1

2

for Fixed Assets lProperty, Plant & Equipment (AS-10)],

Share (AS-20), Accounting for Taxes on Income (AS-22)'

course

reporting:

of Accounting

per
disclosures;

of financial
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nformati cial
fi
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ct n so ven n re fi ITN Ccv om S no Coparr returnncept,
mos arket rat oS so ta os dency dend ra os Z F rat ue

easurement

tives,
bi

cco un ti tanS d ardsng dan C n oatureoncept cbj
ca dnee d,1n nebety tsfi fo c fo cconvergen untio ng

Sdard towards a dn Di fferen between Acco untr n
SFR nd S 0 F rst me ado ofon n AdpIt S nd S

02 Share based en I dnpavm AS Bus n s Co bm n tra 0n nd SA
0 Conso dated fi nanc al temsta ents Overv oew f IFR S

for

ti bsi

ssue n Frary nan c alpo R daneportl Anang S voE u novsl fo
n n htec on o cag gr

C oc tiun n E.C erceomm
bus n Ses nlode s-P2P toa fggreg

xed mode enrev ue cres. o on \\'egnr costs al ue Added
tements f(')est"vp alue-added statement.
TD Inten m Re nl

ota ontact ou
ca

urs

Assess the solvency and leverage position of a business using
financial ratios and make a comparative statement of historical,
current and industry averages.

Financial moder by linking income statement, barance sheet and cash
flow statement ofa company using historical data of: y.u.r. arulyr.
the accounting principles which leads to cash flo* staiement.
Showcase a firm,s financial performance without the impact of
capital structure and how it can be used in valuation ofun enie.p.ire.
A hotel company knows that the holiday season is upp.*iing *a
that the hotels wilt be crowded. The company **i. to nna ort
whether an increase in customer traffic at the hotel will raise the
total sales revenue. if so, then by how much. Make a sensitivity
analysis to solve this issue.

verti

cial

IIorl zonlal dan ca anal S fo k etnmys sC foey a com Span
nanfi sta ments

tl
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IFRS:

Indian
IFRS; GAAPs.

103:

P2A,
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model. B2C. 82B.

Concept. value-added.
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Suggested Evaluation Methods

ntern ssess m ent: €rmn xamr an o n
eory eo ry:

ass Participation:
o Seminar/presentation/ assignment/quilclass test etc. :

e Mid-Term Exam:

r1 tten n on

ractlcum ra mcu
o Class Participatron:

o Seminar/Demonstrati on/Viva-voce/[-ab records etc. :

. Mid-Term Exam:

er co \\TIecoa t up
ecux ontl fo he calpractl

Part C-Learning Resources

. Ahuja, N. & Dawar, V., Financial Reporting, Taxmann publications.

. Bhattacharya, K. Ashish, Corporate Financial Reporting and Analysis, prentice Hall oflndia.
o Dunn, J., Financial Reporting and Analysis, Wiley.
. Foster, G., Financial Statement Analysis, Pearson Education.
o Fridson, M.S. & Alvarez, F.- Financial Statement Analysis- A Practitioner Guide, Wiley Finance
. Jha, N. & Wadhwa, S., Financial Reporting Analysis, Himalaya publishing House.
o Lal, J. & Sucheta, Financial Reporting and Analysis, Himalaya publishing House.
o Murthy, G., Analysis and Interpretation of Financial statements, Himalaya publishing House.
. Tulsian, P.C. and Tulsian, Bharat, Financial Reporting, S. Chand publishing.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

' ',.,, ,r tnrent of commerce
Kurukshetra University
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ihe leamer will
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be able to:

TutorialTheory
4

13
4

Credits

1

30kursoH peachT lng 030
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100Term SkMarExamEnd 0100

Max. Marks
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sasq test etc l0
Terma M d Exam

15

Wri tten Examinati on

ResourcesrtPa C L rnea n

r Vanita Tripathi- Security Analysis and portfolio Management. Taxmann

: I.l"iiO Jordon: Security Analysis ana nonfofio Ua.n"ugemenl pHI, New Dethi' Hull, J' C' and Basu. options, Futures and oth.. D..;;;;;"s. pearson.. Alexander, Sharpe, Bailley _ Fundamentals oftnr.rtr.nt _ pearson/pHl.. 
l1lr, Verma and Raghunathan _ portfolio Managem"r,,-fn g.

o S. Kevin - portfolio Management, prentice Hall Inaia.

i;#,4.*- 
K. and Brown, Keith C., Investment Analysis and portfolio Management. Cengage

ks/e-

Tatascher,

mm ended Boo res uo rces/L sM
CIar Fran SIk, s nvestment alAn s Mandysl aan ment TMH Pub shersa Prasanna Chan adr in stm ten Anal S and Pysl ortfo o M enem t.a anag cM GrawF Donald E. and Ronal J Jod. rdan Secur Anal IStv and Pys ortfo oLeam Pt.ln HIManagemen

''$*t*i*:1',lP'
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Behavioural
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Project Planning and ControlName of the Course

C

Course Type
500-599Level ofthe course
NilifPre-re uisite for the course

CLO 304.1 : Generate project ideas & develop

project Planning'
CLO 304.2: Analyze the projects liom market,

technical and financial points of view.

CLO 304.3: Forecast profitability and apply the

Project aPPraisal Parameters.

CLO 304.4: Carry out a social cost-benefit analysis

of projects and understand project

network techni ues.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CL

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

o)

TotalTutorialTheorv
413

Credits

4IJ* eekTeachin Hours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100

3 hoursExamination T1me

Part B- Contents ofthe Course

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (clos) into consideration. The

pulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

ns asking two questions from each unitThe examiner will set 9 questioctio for Pa r- etter:ns

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursUnit Topics

Project: Concept, types, features; Project idea generation; Identification

f Investment opportunities; project screening; Project feasibility study;

ect planning and analysis; Project organizational stmcture.

arket and demand analysis: Sources of information- primary and

econdary, Demand forecasting and market planning; Technical

Chairperson
Deoaitment of Chfrmertt
K uiLrk..lretra I rt'\*itil'tity

r..iliui,-,-.,'...,' l ;r., r l9Jv.r

CouEETode
DEC.3

Max. Marks

l4I

14ll



ayout, selection ofplant and equipment; Financial Analysis: Major cost

ponents, means offinancing. planning capital structure

nalysis: Materials and input s. production technology, plant location and

ysis. projected profit and loss account, cash flow statement and

lance sheet; Project appraisal techniques: Appraisal under uncertainty

risk analysis.

Profitability and fi nancial projections: Cost of production, Break-even

ect, methodology, L&M and TNIDO approach, SCBA in India:

etwork techniques for project control: pERT/CpM; problem of time

cost overrun; Project implementation practices in India

Social cosl benefit anal ysis: Concept, indicators of social desirability of

ontact ouo
Su tionEted a ua eM thod S

Internal Assessment: -30 End Term Examination: 70
Theory 30 ) Theo 70. Class Partici pation:

5

lpresentatiSem nar on/ass ne tl ilL.ll lasC sgnm test Cetq l0
o Mid-Term Exam l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

. Bryce, MC: Industrial Developmen! McGraw Hill (Int. Ed), New york.

r chandra, Prasanna: projects: planning Analysis, Financing, Imprementation, and Review

Tata McGraw Hill, New Delhi.

r Chaudhary, S.: Project Management, Tata McGraw Hill, New Delhi.

o I.D.B.I: Manual of Industrial project Analysis in Developing Countries.

o o.E'c.D: (i) Manual for Preparation of Industrial Feasibility studies. (ii) Guide to

Practical Project Appraisal.

. Patel, Bhavesh M, Project Management, Vikas publishing House p\,.t. Ltd., New Delhi

o Pitale, R.L: Project Appraisal Techniques, Oxford and IBH.

o Planning Commission: Manual for preparation of Feasibility Report.

o Timothy, D.R. and W.R Sewell: project Appraisal and Review, Macmillan, India.

Recom mended Bool<s/e-resources/LMS:

Chairp rson

Deoaitment of Commerce

Kuiukshetra LIniversitY

Kurukshetra-1361l9fse



Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2024-25\

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Services MarketingName of the Course

24-COCourse Code
DEC-4Course T e

s00-599Level of the course

Nilif anPre- isite for the course
CLO 305.1: Understand the conceptual framewor

buyer behaviour and marketing mix of

services.

Apply the knowledge of service

relationship marketing and service

development delivery.

Describe and demonstrate the

understanding of service recovery,

physical environment of services,

communication and pricing of services.

Describe and demonstrate the

understanding of distribution of services,

management of service employees as

well as customers.

cl-o 305.2;

clo 305.3:

cl-o 305.4:

k,Course Leaming Outcomes (C[,

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

o)

'I'otalTutorialTheory
4I3

Credits

IIJHours per weekTeachin
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70010End Term Exam Marks
r000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents ofthe Course

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

I be required to aftempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

set 9 questions asking two questions flom each unitr- Sett The examiner willctions r

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursTopicsUnit

\
lr\r.
|"/

Chailperson
Department of Commerce
Kurukshetra UniversitY

Kurukshetra-l36ll9
5-st



Services Marketing: Concept, characteri stics, and classification; Buying

imensions and models; Relationship

marketing: Concept, importance and strategies; Service market

segmentation and targeting; customer retention strategies. service

Development process; Service blueprinting; Approaches to service

delivery.

Service Quality: Concept, d

ce recovery; Physical environment of

services; Communication and promotion of services: Main problems,

objectives, communication mix and strategies, pricing of Services:

Characteristics, approaches and pricing sfategies.

Customers leedback and servi

nels. key intermediaries. strategies for

effective service delivery; Managing service employees: Importance

and roles of contact personnel; Managing service delivery employees.

Managing customers and strategies for enhancing customer

participation; Customer protection and ethics in services.

Distribution of Services: Chan

ota ontact ou
Evaluation MethodsSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
! Theory 30 )> Theo 70
r Class Partici pation: 5

o Seminar/presentati on/assi enVquiz/class test etc.: t0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Wriften Examination

Part C-Learning Resources

Jauhari, V. and Dutta" K.- Services-Marketing. operations and Management. oxford Universitv

Press, New Delhi.

. Lovelock, C.H. Services Marketing, Pearsons, New Delhi.

. Payne, A.: The Essence of Services Marketing, prentice Hall, New Delhi.

. Rao, K. Rama Mohana, Services Marketing, pearson Education, Delhi.

' Shankar, Ravi: Services Marketing -The Indian perspective, Excel Books, New Delhi.

o Zeithaml, V.A., Bitner, M..t.: Services Marketing, Tata McGraw Hill, New Delhi

Recommended Books/e.rrsources/LMS:

Chairpcfs0n
D
K

NI
SY\

gpafl n)ent o.l' Curnmerce
un,kshetra Universitv
rrrultsh.-tro_ll6ltg

process for services; Customer expectations of services; Customer

perception of services; Marketing Mix in Services.

,\

I



Session 2025-26 (Scheme w'e.f. 2021'25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Rural and Agricultural MarketingName of the Course

l"{ -Course ode
DEC.4Course T
500-599Level of the course

NilifPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 306.'l : Understand the concept and status of rura

markets in India

CLO 306.2: Comprehend the marketing mix for rural

markets

CLO 306.3: Gain insight into the consumer behavior

and purchasing decision-making process

of rural consumers.

CLO 306.4: Have knowledge ofthe institutional and

legal ffamework of agricultural

marketing.

Course l,eaming Outcomes (

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

cLo)

TotalTutorialTheon
4I)

Credits

4ITeaching Hours per week J

30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. t) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

questions asking two questions from each unitstructions The examiner will set 9rPa er- S

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks

Contact HoursTopicsUnit

Rural markets: Nature and characteristics; Difference between rural

and non-rural markets; Potential and size of rural markets in India;

Understanding rural consumers: Socio-economic profi le, demographic

and lilesryle of rural consumers.

Ltn,

o,"i#on
Deoanment of Commerce

Kuiukshetra UniversitY

Kuruksh:tra-l J6l l9J^r3



ets; Product development for rural

markets; Pricing strategies and methods; promotion and media

decisions for rural markets: Role of opinion leaders in rural markets;

Marketing channels for rural markets.

Marketing mix for rural mark

consumers: Need identifi cation. sources

of information, evaluation of altematives, purchase decisions;

Marketing of consumer durables and non-durable products in rural

markets; Online marketing in rural markets.

Consumer behaviour of rural

pt and characteristics; Classification of
agricultural markets; Pricing methods of agricultural produce;

Institutional fiamework for agricultural marketing: Agriculture

produces market commiftee, marketing boards, cooperatives, etc.;

Agricultural marketing laws.

Agricultural marketing: Conce

ontact ou
Su Evaluation Methodsested

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theory l0 z Theory: 70
o Class Participatron: 5
o Seminar/ sentatior/assignmen t/quiz/class test etc l0
o Mid-Term Exam: t5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Krishnamacharyulu, c.S.G., & Ramakrishnan, L. (2003). Rural Marketing: Text and cases. pearson

Education India.

o velayudhan, s.K. (2007). Rural Marketing: A Developmental Approach. SAGE publications.

t Dogrq B., & Ghuman, K. (2008). Rural Marketing: Exploring New Horizons. Tata Mccraw-Hill

Education.

o Grandhi, 8., & Sood, S. (2014). Rural Marketing: Concepts and Practices. Tata McGraw-Hill Education.

o Singh, Sukhpal: Rural Marketing Management, Vikas Publishing House, New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e.resources/LMS:

t{i'1ffi':,'*lrm*'

ssl
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

I luman Resource Devel ntName of the Course
M-307MCourse Code

DEC-5Course Type
500-599

NII.,ifuisite for the coursePre-
Understand the concept and evolution of

I-luman Resource DeveloPment.

Know about strategic interventions in

HRD, including designing and

implementing training Programs.

Manage knowledge, leaming processes,

and HRD interventions effectively in an

organizational setting.

Assess the impact of HRD programs on

organizational health and climate.

clo 307.1:

cLo307.2:

cl,o 307.3:

CLO 307.4:

Course I-eaming Outcomes

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

(cLo)

TotalTutorialTheory
4I3

Credits

41Teaching Hours per week
30030Internal Assessment Mar
70070End Term Exam NIarks
100100 0

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

ompulsory question (Question No. I ) wilt consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee will

e required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory question.

questions asking two questions from each unitnstructions for Pa The examiner will set 9er- cr:

ll questions will carry equal marks.

Contact I{oursUnit Topics

Human resource development: Concept and evolution, relationship

between HRD and HRM; HRD process and framework: Assessing HRD

needs, designing training and development programme, implementation

of programme and evaluation; Strategic interventions in HRD, HRD

\r"
Ir

Chairoerson
Deoaitment of Commetce

Kuiukshetra UniversitY

K trrukshel ra- ! 361l9

Y

Level ofthe course

J

Max. Marks

l6I

JT-T



professional s, emerging trends
functions. role and competencies of HRD

and challenges in tlRD

development, action leaming. assessment and development canters;

HRD culture and climate, elements of HRD climate; Determinant needs

and role of trade unions: Employee socialization and orientation:

Concept, categories and content of leaming in socialization, realisticjob

review, career management and development; HRD audit.

leadershipHRD activities: Employee development activities,

oncept, process. tools and barriers to

knowledge management; Leaming and HRD: Concept. principles,

process and theories of leaming, leaming styles and strategies; Role

analysis, simulations, T-Groups and transactional analysis.

Knowledge management: C

Management development; Employee counselling and wellness

services, assessing the impact of HRD programs and applications,

organizational sEategies based on human resources.

HRD in organizations: Organi zational health and organizational climate;

on tact OUota
Evaluation MethodsSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theo 30 ,- Theo 70
o Class Participation: 5

ent/quiz/class test etc.
. Seminar/presentation/ass l0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Ilxamination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Dayal, I.- Successful Applications of HRD. New Concepts, New Delhi.

' Deb, T.- Human Resource Development - Theory and practice, Ane Books plt. Ltd., New Delhi.

o Haldar, U.K., Human Resource Development, Oxford University press, New Delhi.

o Krishnaveni, R.. Human Resource Development - A Researcher,s pespective. Excel Books, N

Delhi.

wemer J.M. and Desimone R.L., Human Resource Deveropment - Foundation, Framework and

Application, Cengage Leaming, New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

\D'

5\t
fii,r#*'"*l;*.



Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e'f. 2024-2s)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Management of Industrial Relations

M24- -308Course Code
DEC.5Course Type

Level of the course
NiIifcoursePre-r site for the
LO 308.1: Understand the concepts, scope,

determinants of industrial relations.

CLO 308.2: Leam about management of union

relationshiPs.

CLO 308.3: Know how to handle employee counseling.

grievance redressal machinery.

CLO 308.4: Understand and manage industrial democracy

and compare industrial relations systems across

and

different countries

Course Leaming Outcomes

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

(cLo)

TotalTutorialTheory
.1

13

Credits

4IJwe kh ln oH urseT a per
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursEiamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

ual marks.uestions willil

fo
into

ti

tunteachNS fiomolnk two uestl9 stiue NSo AScln r eSTh ce xam qrSetr- qn0 s rsn t
NS TIdera no TheS como S C oLearn n uo tcn oC urs )St I]o b tak (sou ue gcomno sd vry qp

examThe lnrentl USlabco nnL) Stns1 f0 7 artsc syo eNon p
SO u TIES on )n1 ul (Questiry qp

stlue n.ocon')tunl theandS no mfro ach qct II nt) e ue pu sorySE es oNSmatte 5 ue qc u tored pt qreq

Contact HoursTo lcsUnit
Industrial relations: Concept, scope

developments, models of Industrial relations; Unitarist, pluralist,

Dunlop's and Marxist perspectives of industrial relations; Industrial

relations in India; Managing industrial relation changes, industrial

relations and productivity, factors affecting Industrial relations; Role of

trade unions, govemment, technology and culture, effective

communication systems and Industrial relations management.

determinants, historical

"r"rJ,,
f,f#g;,ffff;nffi*

JTZ

Name of the Course

500-599



Purpose, functions. structure, social responsibility, and multiplicity of
fade unions; Union management relations: Factors affecting union

management relati.ns, public policies. role of State, Constitution, ILO

and authorities under Industrial Disputes Act. 1947; Conflict tesolutions;

Industrial relations machinery in India: provisions under the Acq powers

and duties of authorities. methods of Industrial disputes resolution

(statutory and non-statutory); Forms of industrial confl icts.

Trade unionism: Mean ing and theories of trade unionisml Trade unions:

counseling: Types. methods. industrial relations strategies, workers

development and participation; Discipline and grievance redressal:

Nature of grievances, conciliation. arbitration and adjudication;

Collective bargaining: Bargaining process. skengrhs and skills.

Employee counseling and grievance redressal machinery; Employee

making participation effective; Comparative industrial relations

Objectives, significance. principles and variables of comparative analysis

comparative industrial relations and policy in U.K, U.S.A, Jap

Germany, Russia and other developing countries; Labour welfare

administration; ILO, ILC and Indian constitutional provisions in relatio

to labour administration.

Industrial democracy and comparative industrial relations; Industri

Total Contact Hou 60
ted Evaluation MethodsSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theory

-10 ) Theo 70
o Class Partici tron: 5

r Seminar/ sentatiolvassi gnmenVquizJclass test etc t0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

. Monappa, A.-lndustrial relations, Tata Mc-Graw Hill, New Delhi.
r Venkat Ratnam, c.s.-lndustrial Relations: Text and Cases, oxford university press, New Delhi.
o Katz, H., Kochan. T. A. & Colvin, A. J.S -An Introduction to Collective Barlaining and Industrial

Relations, 4th Edition, The McGraw Hill Companies.
. Verma. P.-M ment of Industrial Relations-Read and Cases. Oxford IJniv.Press New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

ss8

Chairp€tson
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democracy: Concept and scope, workers participation, strategies
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2021-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Consumer BehaviourName of the Course

-309M 4-Course Code
DEC-6Course T
500-599Level of the course

NII-if anuisite for the coursePre-
CLO 309. I : Understand the nature of consumer

behaviour and process of consumer buying.

CLO 309.2: Explore the underlying variables resulting

into differences in consumer decision

making.

CLO 309.3: Comprehend the influence of extemal factor

on consumer behaviour.

CLO 309.4: Gain insight into models of buyer behavior.

Course Leaming Outcomes (

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

cLo)

TotalTutorialTheory
4I3

Credits

4I3Hours per weekTeachin
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

Examination Time
Part B- Contents ofthe Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into considerat

pulsory question (Question No. 1) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee will

required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory question

nstructio for Pa 9 questions asking two questions from each unitr- er: The examiner will set

ion. The

I questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursTopicsUnit
16Concept ofconsumer; Consumer behaviour: Concept, types,

applications; Consumer buying roles; Types of Indian consumers,

changing roles of Indian consumers; Consumer buying process;

Extensive; Limited and routine problem-solving behaviours.

theory and

14

Chairperson
Department ofCommerce
K urukshetra Unt versiSsr
Kuruk shc.rra- l 361t9

ty

I 3 hours

I

lt Internal determinants of consumer behaviour: Needs, motivation and

involvement, Information processing; Consumer perception; Leaming:



nge; Personality: Psychographics; Values andAttitude and attitude cha

life-style

and social class; influence ofculturel Sub-cultural aspects ofconsumer

behavior; Opinion leadership: Process, measurement, profile; WOM.

Extemal determinants of buying behaviour: Family. reference group 16

emotional man; Models of buyer behaviour; Diffi:sion of innovations

and adaptation process; Consumer research: Concept, imponance,

scope and methods.

Four view of consumer: Economic man. passive man, cognitive man, 14

ota ontact ou
Evaluation MethodiSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theory -i0 ) Theo 70
o Class Partici pation 5

nul tation/assS Iem sen I enV zl lCpre tesass etctgnm qur r0
o Mid-Term Exam: 15

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Assael, H.- Consumer Behaviour and Marketing Action, Cengage Learning.

o Blackwell, R.D., Miniard. P.w. and Engel, J.F.- consumer Behaviour, cengage Leaming.

o Hawkins D.1., Best, R.J. and coney K.A.- Consumer Behaviour, Building Marketing Strategy

McGraw Hill.

Mothersbaugh, D.L., Hawkins, D.1., Kleiser, S.B. and Mooke{ee A, Consumer Behavio

Building Marketing Strategy, McGraw Hill, Indian Edition.

Peter, J. P., and Jerry C. O.- Consumer Behaviour and Marketing Srategy, McGraw Hill.

Schiftnan, L.G. and Kanuk, L.L. - Consumer Behaviour, Pearson, Ltd., New Delhi.

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

a

a

ffi#,*i'-
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w'e.f .2024-25)

Part A - I ntroduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Retail and Visual MerchandisingName of the Cowse
oourse Co

DT]C-6Course Type

I-evel olthe course

Nilif anPre- uisite for the course
CLO 310.1 : Understand the fundamentals o

merchandise and assortment planning.

CLO 310.2: Evaluate the various sources of
merchandise and understand category

management.

CLO 3 10.3: Comprehend the fundamentals of visual

merchandising and circulation plan.

CLO 310.4: Plan the visual merchandise

presentation.

ICourse Leaming Outcomes (

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

cLo)

TotalTutorialTheorv
1Il

Credits

IIJHours per weekTeachin
30030Internal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

uestions asking two questions liom each unitThe examiner will set 9 qnstructions for Pa r- Setter:

uesti ThtlIA nonco S dentoSme C oI, sn o tcu oeamuco rsen ( )b taknoSOoC rnd qpu ry
neeUS ame exThn S labcos erSn S o 7fco vn oN partouestl )mo Sor)' qpul

man1 rhd con fiom cea unlhouestrne sorvse ec o1n pulstlue NSo5 qu oredbe (lreq

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursTopicsUnit
Retail: Concept, functions of retail managem

Types ofretail storesl Basis ofsegmentation.

retail stores; Store image; Retail store design

ent; Organisation of retail;

targeting & positioning of
: exteriors and interiors.

Fundamentals of merchandising, elements an

planning; Assortment planning; Merchandiser: Role and

i".ponribiliti".; Supply of Merchandise: Concept and sources; Global

sourcing; Merchandise pricing and performance evaluation; Category

management; Private labels; Buying selling cycle; Supply chain

d process of merchandise

management; agement; Record keePingnman ento

Chai rperson
Department of Commerce
Kurukshetra University
(rrruksherra- I36l l9

set

s00-599

one
entire(Question

attempt



Vi ctl

ti
s:

ualS handmerc S n oC n and fun no s P nancept sualng
merchand S S reo an nt n dan xfing turesp C urc a ong an andp

lano tv andp SS n SVIgram Qua ua ercmproce hand s n nterl al'lors d
t.you

Types ofdisplay; Merchandise pres

Display Calendar. Sales Tracking.
Lighting, Organising an in-store

entation; Window displays; Styling,
Handling the Mannequin, props,

event. VM Tool Kit; Standard
Operating Procedures (SOPs)

ontact ou
Suggested Evaluation Methods

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70) Theory
-10 ) Theory: 70

. Class Partici pation: 5
o Seminar/presentation/assi ent/quizlclass test etc. : t0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learning Resources

Pradhan Swapn4 Retail Merchandising, McGraw Hill. New Delhi.
Bhalla, S. and Anurag S., Visual Merchandising, McGraw Hill, New Delhi.
Iyer S.B., Retail Store Operations, McGraw Hill, New Delhi.
Morgan' T.. Msual Merchandising: windows, In store display for Retail, Laurence King
Publishing.

a

a

a

Pegler, M.M.. Visual Merchandisin g and Display. Fairchild Books, New york.

mmended Books/e-resources/LMS:

\,,
Chairplrson
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f. 2021-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IIISemester

Sustainable IJusinessName of the Course

OECCourse Type

500-599Level of the course

NiritPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 306.1 : Acquaint with the concept and

importance of sustainable business.

CLO 306.2: Develop an understanding of
Sustainability Reporting and

Sustainability Risk Management.

CLO 306.3: Comprehend sustainable marketing mix.

CLO 306.4: Familiarise with role of entrepreneurship -

in sustainable business.

Course Learning Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TutorialTheory
02

Credits

2 0weekTeaching Hours
0 l5l5Intemal Assessment Marks

535 0

0 050Max. Marks
3 hoursExamination Time

Part B- Contents ofthe Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming out

mpulsory question (Question No. 1) will consist of 7 parts

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one questi

ons asking two questions frim-each unit

comes (CLOs) into consideration. The

covering entire syllabus. The examinee

on from each unit and the compulsory
,ri i;rl

The examiner will set 9 questinstructions rP r- Setter:

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Unit Topics

Sustainability: Concept, importance and principles; Sustainable

business and CSR, business sustainability and corporate accountability

framework; Triple bottom line for business sustainability.

Sustainability Reporting: Concept, need and process; Sustainability

reporting standards; Emerging issues in sustainability reporting;

[t,
cnailperson

[ii#*jiffif,"nv"'fe:

Course Code M24-OEC-306

Total

2

2

End Term Exam Marks

Contact Hours
I 8

II l



Sustainability performance framework; Sustainability risk

management.

Sustainable business marketing: Green marketing strategy; Sustainable

marketing mix; Market barriers to sustainability products; Business

risks ofsustainability marketing; Keys to marketing a sustainable brand.

Entrepreneurship and Sustainable Business: Entrepreneurship:

Concept, importance and qualities of a good entrepreneur; Role of

entrepreneurship in sustainable business; Social entrepreneurship;

Innovation and sustainable business.

ontact ouo

Su ted Evaluation Me thods
lnternal Assessment: l5 End Term Examination: 35

) Theorv l5 i Theo 35
. Class Partici tlon: 4

o Seminar/ sentation/assignmenrqui/class test etc. : 4

o Mid-Term Exam: '7

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources
mended Books/e-rrsources/LMS:

Aagaard. Annabeth. Sustainable business: Integmting CSR in business and functions. River
Publishers.

Brockett, Ann, and Zabihollah Rezaee. Corporate sustainability: Integrating performance and

reporting. Vol. 630. John Wiley & Sons.

Gittell, Ross, Matt Magnusson. and Michael Merenda. The sustainable business case book.

Saylor Foundation.

Scot! Jonathan T. The sustainable business: A practitioner's guide to achieving long-term

profi tability and competitiveness. Routledge.

Wells, Geoftey. ed. Sustainable business: Theory and practice ofbusiness under sustainability

principles. Edward Elgar Publishing.

a

a

a

a

a

I
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ness eme w.e.

art uctn lon

Name of Programme

IVSemester

lications in BusinessITAName of the Course

Course Code
CC.I3Course Type
500-599Level ofthe course
NilPre-requisite for the course (if anY)

CI-O 401.1 : Use online tools to improve product

CLO 401 .2: Communicate and collaborate using the

online and cloud-based tools.

CLO 401.3: Manage online resources for marketing

communication.

ivity

CLO 401.4: Com end AI tools for students.

CLO 5*: Will be able to apply various IT tools in real

life situation.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TotalPracticalTheorv
4I,

Credits

l2JweekTeaching Hours
3020Intemal Assessment Marks
702050End Term Exam Marks
1003070Mar. Marks

Part B- Contents ofthe Course

3 hours 3 hours

and one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes

compulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of 5 parts coveri

will be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question fro

(CLOs) into consideration. The

ng entire syllabus. The examinee

m each unit and the compulsory

Instructions for Paoer- Setter: The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit

question. A11 questions will c e ual marks.
Contact HoursTopicsUnit

t2
Productivity Applications: Word Processor - MS Wo

Libre Office; Spreadsheet - MS Excel, Google Sheets; Presentation

Software Power Point, Google Slides.

rd, Google Docs,I

lrII Collaboration Tools: Email and Cale

Applications; Online Meetings -Google Meet, Zoom, Microsoft

Teams, Slack, etc. Cloud Storage and collaboration - Use of Google

Drive, One Drive, etc. for storage and resource sharing

ndarCommunication and

11Itl Marketing Tools: Youtube, Facebook, Instagram, Snapchat, etc. -
resources, making a channel/page, promoting channel/ page. Blogging-

Wordpress, Blogger tools for blossinsetc.,
llAI Tools: Chat GPT, Gemini, Microsoft Copilot; Rephras

Grammarly; Tools for making websites and apps; Making CV using AI
ing tools;

45Tota ontact ou

V
Sei

Commerce

l0

-Examination 

Time

lv

tools.

Chairrierson
Deoaitment of Commerce

Krriukshetra UniversitY

Kurukshetra-l36ll9



ou rs

a) Write a letter informing the dealers about the launch of new product
(MS Word - formatting and mail merge)

b) llake a sales reporr (MS Word - graphics. tables and formatting)

Q ll"p*. a pay.oll of employees in an organization (MS Excel)
d) Make a table ofquarterly sales of products ofa firm and make the

graphs of sales growth and compute the same with the help of a
formula (MS Excel - graphs, formula)

e) Choose any topic of your choice and make a presentation (power
Point)

f) Schedule an online meeting using Calendar, Google Meet & Zoom.
Study various settings of controlling the meeting.

g) Make a Google Form to collect data fiom the itudents. Store the
sheet in Google Drive and share it with your teacher

h) Make a Facebook/ Instagram page to promote a product of your
choice

i) Make a Youtube channel to inform about the features about the
product and upload at least 2 videos.

j) Make a blog on various features/ news about the product of your
choice (Bloggeri Word Press)

k) Choose any topic of your choice and prepare the content on the
same using Chat GPT/ Gemini/ Microsoft Copilot. Make a graphic
also on the same topic.

l) Make a presentation using AI tool

uggested Practicals (at least 3 per unit)S

Canva,r MS Word/ Resume.io etc.AI toolMake ur CV usin

Su Eva luation Methods
nterna sessment: End Term Eiamination: l0-

eory 20 D Theory- 50
o Class Participation 5

nar/ uizlent/qa S Iem sen onltati SIAS Ic testASSpre etcgnm )
o Mid-Term Exam: 10

rl tten nI on

ra mcu l0 > Practicum 20

Lab s etc.:

ourcesrt earn n

r Seminar/Demonstration/Viva-v
I oceVA te-wTl up

ex lut no fo the calpracti

o Class Participation

o Mid-Term Exam

o Lambert, J., & Frye, C. (2019). Microsoft Offtce 20t9 Step by Step. Microsoft hess.o Bucki, L. (2021). Microsoft Office 365 All-in-One for Dummies. Wiley.o Dean, A. (7020). YouTube Secrets: The Ultimate Guide to Growing four Following and Making Money
a Video Influencer. Lioncrest publishing.

Online resources to use the apps and other resources:

mmcn e-resourc

h

ini. google. com,'hnps://qem
.com/

ot.microsoft.com/I lco

httDS:/1 chat

3.,l,iiliiliirl:,"":,W..

Kurukshetra'l36ll9 t66
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f, 2021-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

Multinational Financial ManagementName of the Course

CC.I4
500-599Level of the course
NilifPre-re uisite for the course
LO 402.1: Understand the conceptual liamework o

multinational financial markets and various

financial instruments.

LO 402.2: Know the role of multinational financial

institutions and understand forex market.

LO 402.3: Acquaint with exposure management.

LO 402.4: Develop the understanding about FDI and

intemational trade fi nance.

I

TotalTheorv Tutorial
413

Credits

41Teaching IJours per week
300l0Intemal Assessment Marks
70'70 0End Term Exam N{arks
100100 0Max- Marks

3 hoursExamination Time

Part B- Contents ofthe Course

xaminer will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

nstructions for P €r- Setter: The e

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursTopicsUnit

Intemational financial management: Concept, nature, importance and

challenges, Domestic vs. intemational financial management,

intemational monetary system; Intemational financial markets: Features

and role of international capital and money markets; International

financial instruments: GDRs, ADRs, IDRs, Euro bonds, Euro loans,

Repos, CPs, Floating rate instruments, Loan syndication and Euro

deposits.

Multilateral financial institutions and foreign exchange market: IMF,

World Bank; European monetary system; Importance and functions,

Chairpsrson
Dcpanment of Commerce
Kurukshetra Uni versityr6-l
Kurukshetra- l i6 il9

IVSemester

-Mz4-CONI-402
e ourse Code

Course Type

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

)

l6I

l4u



influencing exchange rates, exchange rate determination theories;
Exchange rate quotes, Spot rates, forward exchange rates, forward

Forex market; stnlcture and functi ons, major participants, factors

exchange contracts; Foreign exchange and currency futures.

ransaction exposure, translation exposure and
economic exposure: Management of exposures: Intemal techniques,
netting, marketing, leading and lagging, pricing policy, asset and

Exposure management: T

liability management and techni ques

ntemational trade finance; Global trends
in FDI, benefits of investing overseas, political risk and FDI, Overview
of cross boarder merger and acquisitions. supplier credit, buyers credit,
documentary credit, letter of credit mechanism. forfeitin

Foreign direct investment and i

g

ota onlact u
Su ted Evaluation Methods

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
F Theory 30 } Theory: 70
o Class Participation: 5

. Seminar/ or/assignment/quilclass test etc. : l0
o Mid-Term Exam: 15

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Apte, P.G'. International Financial Management,Tata McGraw Hill, New Delhi,
. Buckley, Adian: Muhinotional Finance. prentice Hall, New Delhi.
. Eitman, D.K. and Stenehill. A.l.: Multinationol Business Cash Finance, Addison wesley, New

York.
o Henning, c.N., Piggot, w. and Scott, w.H.: Internationar Financial Management, McGraw Hilr,

Intemational Edition.
o Levi, M.D,: International F'inance, McGraw- Hill, Intemational Edition.
o o'connor D. J., and Bueso, A. T.: Inrernational Dimensions of Financial Management;

Macmillan, New Delhi.
. Keith, Pilbeam: International Finance; MacMillan press, Hong Kong.
e Rodriqufe, R.M and E.E Calter: Internalional Financial Management, PrenticeHall. Intemational

Edition.
o Shaprio, Alan. C: Multinational Financial Management, prentice Hall, New Delhi.
r Yadav, Surendras., P. K. Jain and Pey'ard, Max: Foreign Exchange Markets, Macmillan, New

and Zwick, J.: International Financial Management, prentice Hall, Intemational

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

Delhi.

Z.eneff , D
Edition.

\u,
''.*i[*jl:!:'ri;tr'
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f' 2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester

Corporate Reporting PracticesName of the Course
M-4MCourse Code

DEC-7Course T
500-599Level ofthe course
NILifPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 403.1 : Analyze the impact of GAAP

application for reporting and compliance.

CLO 403.2: Study accounting methods for business

combinations and corporate restructuring.

CLO 403.3: Understand accounting statements for

business groups and joint ventures.

CLO 403.4: Know about the recent developments for

corporate reports

and itsCourse Leaming Outcomes

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

(cLo)

TotalTheo
1-)

Credits

4IJTeaching Hours per week
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents ofthe Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus' The examinee

ill be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one queslion from each unit and the compulsory

ons asking two questions from each unitThe examiner will set 9 questinstru fo r-e etterSno s r aP

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks

Contact HoursTo lcsLInit

Generally accepted accounting principles in lndia; Overview of

Accounting of business combinations & restructuring (as per

Relevant terms, types of mergers, methods of accounting, treatment of

goodwilt arising on merger; Purchase consideration and settlement:

endor/ transferor and transferee; Accounting

Ind AS)

Accounting in books of

r),ll i Pe
SOII

artlllent of Commerce
..le P
(urukshetra university

Kurtrkshe tra-I36ll9 56q

Tutorial
I

accounting standards (AS); Intemational financial reporting standards;

An overview of lndian accounting standards.



for investrnent in subsidiary;

(including chain holdings, cross holdings. multiple holdings);

Corporate financial restructuring, reconstruction schemes, de-merger,

reverse merger; Notes to accounts & related disclosures under

amalgamation.

Accounti ng for mergers/acquisitions

group, purposes of consolidated financial statements, consolidation

procedures, non-controlling interest, valuation of goodwill, treatment

pre-acquisition profit and post-acquisition profit and concept; Fair

value at the time of acquisition; Consolidation with two or more

subsidiaries, Consolidated income statement. balance sheet and cash

flow statements for group ; Impact on group financial statements at the

point of acquisitionl Treatment of investment in associates and joint

ventures in consolidated fi nancial statements.

Consolidated financial statements (as per Ind AS): Concept of business

Recent trends in financial reporti

Corporate social responsibitity reporting; Fair value measurement;

Integrated reporting; Business responsibility reporting; Recognition &
valuation financial instruments (Ind AS); GST accounting.

ng: Sustainability reporting;

ota ontact ou
aluation MethodsS ted Ev

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70) Theory
-10 ) Theory: 70

o Class Participation: 5
a S lem on/ass uizlcIt 1 tln I sas stte etcgnme q l0

l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

o Bhattacharya, A. K.- Corporate Financial Reporting and Analysis. pHI.
o Jaiswal. S.S. and Bhattacharyya, A.K.- corporate Financial Statements under Ind AS, McGraw

Hill India.

o 
Jasal' 

V. K.-.Corporate Reporting in India: Financiar and Social performance Disclosures, New
Century Publications.

Sharm4 P. and Bhalla- K.- probrems and Solutions in Financiar Reporting for cA Final,
Commercial Law publishers, India (prt) Ltd.
Sekar, G' and Prasath. B.s.-students Guide on Financiat Reporting, worters Kluwer India pvt
Ltd.

Recommended Books/e-resou rces/LMS:

& s-l o

r Mid-Term Exam:



Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f' 2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester

mentCorporate Tax Planning and MName of the Course
M 04Course Code
DEC-7Course Type
500-599Level of the course

NILifPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 404.1 : Compute tax liability of companies and

apply tax planning with respect to form

of business organization, nature and

location.

CLO 404.2: Understand tax planning for financial

management decisions.

CLO 404.3: Apply tax planning for various

managerial decisions.

CLO 404.4: Know tax planning for the purpose of

amalgamation and managerial

remuneration.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TotalTheory Tutorial
I) I

Credits

43 IweekTeaching Hours
0 3030Internal Assessment Marks

70070End Term Exam Marks
1000r00Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

nstructions for Pa r- Setter:

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact HoursUnit Topics

Corporate tax planning: Concept, avoidance and evasion; Requisites of

successful tax planning; Computation of total income and tax liability

ofcompanies; Tax planning with reference to setting up a new business,

form of business organization, location aspects and nature of business.

Stt

u/



management decisions: Capital stn:cture.

dividend policy. inters- corporate dividends & bonus shares; Special

Tax Provisions: Free trade zones, special economic zones, inliastructure

sector and backward areas, tax incentives for exporters.

Tax planning and financial

managerial decisions: Own or lease assets/resources,

sale of assets used for scientific research, make or buy and, shut down

or continue decisions.

Tax Planning and

ax issues and planning: Amalgamation of companies. -".ge., E
acquisitions; Tax deduction at source, advance payment of tax, Tax

planning in respect of managerial remuneration.

T

ontact ouo

S sted Fl,valuation Methods
Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70

30 F Theory: 70
. Class Participation: 5

r Seminar on/ en1/ ilul lassc test etclgnm q l0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

e Ahuja G.K. and Gupta. R.: systematic Approach to Income Tax and Central Sales Tax, Bharat

Law House, New Delhi.

o Lakhotia R.N., Corporate Tax Planning, Vision publications, Delhi.

o Mehrotr4 H. C. and Goyal, S.P., Corporate Tax Planning and Management, Shahitya Bhawan,

Agra.

. Singhania V. K. and Singhania, M.- Corporate Tax Planning and Business Tax procedures,

Taxmann Publication, New Delhi

r Singhani4 V. K.: Direct Tax Planning and Management, Taxmann Publication, Delhi.

. Web references: wwu'.inconretaxi rlryr,\.!,Icatla. .ln

Recommended Books/e.resources/LMS:

crlal

Kurrr&s
nlentof
herraunrver

9o.nmerce
srty

36t t 9
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t7

l4
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.t, 2024-25)

Pert A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

Semester

Name of the Course

24-COM-405ourse Code
DEC-8Course Type

500-599I-evel of the course

NilifPre-re uisite for the course
CI-O 405. I : Understand the basics of sales

management and sales forecasting.

CLO 405.2: Acquaint with sales planning, sales

quotas, sales territories and sales budgets.

CLO 405.3: Know about the recruitment, selection,

placement, induction, training and

development of the sales force.

CLO 405.4: Comprehend the concepts oftraining,
motivation, evaluation and control of sales

force.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

Theory Tutorial
43 1

Credits

41-)er weekTeaching Hours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
7070 0End Term Exam Marks

0 100100Ma"x. Marks
3 hoursExamination Time

Part B- Contents ofthe Course

The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit

nd one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. 
'l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question fiom each unit and the compulsory

str ons for Pa er- Setter:

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Topics Contact HoursUnit

Sales management: Concept, objectives and functions; Sales manager:

Types, qualities and responsibilities; Fundamentals of selling;

salesmanship; Selling process; Sales planning: Process, types and

limitations; Sales forecasting: Objectives, procedure, methods and

limitations.

V,'
latrDdrs.,n

')tnaitntent of Conxnerce
,i l lukshel ra UniversitY

rlurukshetra-li6l l95rJ

IV
Sales Management

Total

I l)



es quotas: Objectives. q?es. determinants and methods for setting

sales quotas; Sales territories: Need, determinants, principles, and

procedure for establishing sales territories: Sales budget: Types,

essentials, process and approaches to sales budget formulation; Sales

organization: Significance and functions, setting up a sales

organization, factors affecting and pre requisites of ideal sales

organization.

Sal

e management: Recruitment. selection, placement;

Compensation: Faclors determining remuneration to salesmen,

designing compensation plan: Sales meetings and sales contests.

Sales forc

Sales training: Objectives. principles, types and methods; Development

and induction of sales force: Methods of motivating sales force;

Evaluating performance of sales force: Promotion policies; Controlling

sales personnel: Sales audit: Sales records and reporting system; Ethical

issues in Sales management.

ontactota ou
Su ested Evaluation Methods

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70

F Theory -10 ) Theory: 70
r Class Participation: 5

o Seminar/ resentation/assignment/quizJclass test etc. l0
o Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources
Recommended Books/e-resources/LMs:

. Anderson. R.8., Hair, J.F, Bush, A.J.- Professional Sales Management, Mccraw Hill, Singapore.

o Dalrymple, D.J. and Cron. W. J. - Sales Management - Concepts and Cases, John Wiley, New York.

. Johnston, M. and Marshall. G.-Churchill/Ford/Walker's Sales Force Management, McGraw Hill,

Singapore.

o Futrell, Charles M.: Sales Management - Teamwork. Leadership and Technology, Thomson Asia,

S ingapore

o Johnson, 8.M., Kurtz, D.L. and Schewing. E.- Sales Management, McGraw Hill, Singapore.

. Stanton, W.J. and R. Sapiro- Management of Sales Force, McGraw Hill, Singapore.

. Still, R.R. and Cundiff, E.W.-Sales Management, Pearson, New Delhi.

V
Chairperson
[)epartrnent of Commeree
K urtrkshetra Llniyers ity
;: t,:,, i i,-tr'ri-i-lfir I() s7 tl

t7

l3

l5
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f .2024-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester

Intemational MarketingName of the Course

M24-COCourse Code
DEC.8Course
500-599Level of the course

Nilifuisite for the coursePre-
CLO 406.1 : Recognize the elements ofthe

intemational marketing environment, its

conceptual framework.

CLO 406.2: Comprehend the choices made on

products and prices for intemational

markets.

CLO 406.3: Develop an underslanding of the

distribution strategies for the overseas

markets.

CLO 406.4: Understand the promotion strategies used

by the firms for the intemational markets.

Course Leaming Outcomes (C

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

LO)

TotalTheory Tutorial
IIJ

Credits

4lJTeaching Hours per week
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
7070 0End Term Exam Marks
1000r00Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions from each unit

d one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

ompulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ill be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

nstructions for Pa er- Setter:

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact l{oursUnit To rcs

International marketing: Nature, importance, and scopel Intema

market orientation and involvement; Intemational marketing

management process; Intemational marketing information system;

Intemational Marketing Environment: Physical, economic, socio-

I environments; Global trading environment

tional

cultural, political and le

$,'#li::lri:'*w' 5zr

l6I

lv/



market entry strate gies: Exporti ng, licensing, contract manufacturi n g,

joint venrure, setting up of wholly owned subsidiaries aboard.

and developments; Screening and selection of markets; Intemational

anning: Major product decisions- product

design, labelling, packaging, branding and product support s€rvices;

Product standardization vs. adaptation; Intemational trade product life

cycle; New product development; Intemational pricing decisions:

Determinants, Intemational pricing process and policies; Delivery

terms and currency for export price quotations; Transfer pricing.

Intemational producl pl

Intemational distribution decisions

channels, roles functions. strategiesi Selection and management of

overseas agents; Intemational distribution logistics: Inventory

management, transportation, warehousing, and insurance.

Intemational distribution

on strategies: Communications across countries-

complexities and issues; Country-of-origin effect; Intemational

promotion tools and planning: Advertising, personal selling, sales

promotion and Intemational public relations. developing intemational

promotion campaignl Standardization vs. adaptation issue; planning

for direct mail, sales literature, trade fairs. and exhibitions.

Intemational promoti

ota ontact ou
S ested Evaluation Methods

Internal Assessment: 30 f,nd Term Examination: 70
) Theo 30 ) Theo 70
r Class Participation 5

tion/assi/presentaa S rnalem ent/m Iu zJ Ic sAS et St te cgn q l0
r Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

cateor4 P. R., Grahm, J.L. and Salwan. p.- International Marketing, Tata McGraw Hill.
Czinkot4 M.R. and Ronkainon, I.A.- Intemarional Marketing, Cengage Leaming.
Keegan, W.J. and Green, M.C.- Global Marketing, pearson.

onkvist' S. and Shaw, J.J.-lnternationar Marketing; Analysis and Strategy, psychorogy press

Rajagopal, Intemational Marketing, Vikas publishing House

r PressN, R.- lntemationa] MarketinVem, T. Fol , J. and Sarath

Recommended Books/e-resou rces/LMS:

a

):

Y
Chai on
Dcpartment of Commerce
Kurukshetra University
Kurukshetra- 1361l9
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w'e.f. 2024'25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester

Intemational Human Resource ManagementName of the Course
-407Course Code

DEC.9Course T
500-599Level of the course

NILifuisite for the coursePre-
CLO 407.1 : Understand the conceptual framework of

intemational I IRM.

CLO 407 .2: Understand different aspects of

comparative management.

CLO 407 .3: Study how to manage intemational

assignments.

CLO 407 .4: Know about managing multinational

business operations.

Course Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TotalTheory Tutorial
41J

Credits

4I-)Teaching Hours per week
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
7070 0End ferm Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time

Part B- Contents of the Course

examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions lrom each unit

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

pulsory question (Question No. 1 ) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

nstructions for Pa er- Setter: The

uestion. All questions will cany equal marks.

Contact HoursUnit Topics

Intemational management: Concept and trends, relationsh

intemational management and intemational HRM; Models of

intemational HRM, cultural dimensions and their impact on

intemational HRM; Hofstede's model for studying culture;

Globalization and its irnplications for HRM practices.

ip between

{

[\V-
l\) /'

ChairpeJson
Deparlment of Commerce
Kurukshetra University
Ii:rtrltsi:r:tra- I361 I 9 f:t



oncept, importance and scope, models and

approaches of comparative management, issues in comparative

management; Legal. political, ethical and cultural, national and regional

differences in human resource management practices.

Comparative management: C

ntemational assignments: Expatriate

selection, training and repatriation, cross cultural training and

development, managing diversity in global workforce; Assessing the

challenges and opportunities of intemationalization of HRM practices.

Managing i management,

multinational business operations: Human

management in N{NCs; Motivation, perception. leadership,

communication, job satisfaction, attitudes and performance appraisal at

global business units; Negotiation across cultures; Management styles

and practices in US. Japan, China, Korea, Europe and India;

Organisational design in different countries.

Managing resource

ota ontact ou
ted Evaluation MethodsSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theon 30 70
r Class Participation: 5

a S Iem arn on/ti Iass m ilen lu Czl l AS teS St C1presenta gn 10
o Mid-Term Exam l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learning Resources

Hodgetts. R.- Intemational Management: culture-strategy and Behavior, Tata McGraw Hill,

New Delhi.

. Werner, K., Intemational Business Strategy, Butterworth Heinmann, London.

r weihrich, H. and Koontz, H.-Management: A Global perspective, Tata McGraw Hill New

Delhi.

Recommended Books/e.resou rces/LMS:

-M
t18

II
15

III l5

IV
15
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f' 2024'25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester

Organisational Change and DevelopmentName of the Course

24-Course ode
DEC-9Course T pe

500-599Level of the course

NII-ifPre-r uisite for the course
CLO 408. 1 : Understand the conceptual flamewo

organizational change.

CLO 408.2: Know about organizational development

processes.

CLO 408.3: Implement and manage OD interventions

CLO 408.4: Analyze contemporary issues and trends

in OD.

rk ofCourse Leaming Outcomes (CLO)

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

TotalTutorialTheory
4J

Credits

4I3er weekTeaching Hours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
70070End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Part B- Contents of the Course

one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (CLOs) into consideration. The

mpulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus' The examinee

ll be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from each unit and the compulsory

9 questions asking two questions from each unitThe examiner will setnstructions for Pa er- Setter:

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks

Contact HoursTopicsUnit

Organisational Change: Concept, nature, types, mo

organisational change; Kurt Lewin's three step model, force field

analysis, theories of planned change, change programs and

effectiveness ofchange programs, change process; Job redesign. socio-

technical systems, resistance to change; Individual and organisational

factors.

dels of
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oncept, importance, characteristics and

process; Role of top management and organisational development

practitioners;, basic values and phases of organisational development.

Organisational development: C

OD interventions, action research, team

building approach, comprehensive interventions; Human process

interventions; T-Group, third party interventions, coaching and

mentoring, role locused interventions, structual and technological

interventions, strategy interventions, sensitivity training, consultation,

Quality of work life (eWL). euality circles (eC), Grid OD;

Restructuring, reengineering. employee involvement.

OD Interventions: Overview of

and failure ofOD; Organisational development in global context; Case

studies of few successful OD efforts made in organizations.

Trends. issues and Challenges in OD; Elements responsible for success

ota ontact ou
Evaluation MethodsSu

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70
) Theorv 30 ) Theo 70
o Class Partici patlon: 5
o Seminar/presentation/assi ent/ uizy'class test etc.: l0
. Mid-Term Exam: l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

r Cummings, Thomas G., Theory of organisationar Deveropment and change, South western.

' Bhattacharya D.' organisationar Change and Deveropment, oxford university press, New

Delhi, 201 l.

o French, wendell L. and Lecir H. BeI. organisationar Deveropment; pHI, New Derhi.

o Ramnarayan s., T.V.Rao and Kurdeep Singh. organisationar Deveropment Interventions and

Recommended Books/e-resources/LMS:

Strategies, Response Books. New Delhi

Chai person
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f .2021-25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme
IVSemester
Event ManagementName of the Course

-CCourse Code
DEC.IOeCourse
500-599Level of the course
NitifPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 409.1: Understand the conceptual

events, their marketing and the

infiastructure requirements for

organizing the events.

CLO 409.2: Identifu the key characteristics of events

in order to understand the business of

events.

CLO 409.3: Comprehend product, pricing and

promotion of the events.

CLO 409.4: Knowledge of event planning and event

marketing techniques.

liamework of
Course Leaming Outcomes (

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

cLo)

TotalTutoriall'heo
4IJ

Credits

4IJweekTeaching Hours
30030Intemal Assessment Marks
700'70

End Term Exam Marks
1000100Max. Marks

3 hoursExamination Time
Itart B- Contents of the Course

unit and one compulsory question by taking course leaming outcomes (

compulsory question (Question No. I ) will consist of 7 parts covering

will be required to attempt 5 questions, selecting one question from

CLOs) into consideration. The

entire syllabus. The examinee

each unit and the comPulsory

Instructions for PaDer- Setter: The examiner will set 9 questions asking two questions liom eac h

question. All questions will carry equal marks.

Contact Hours
Unit To lcs

Event Management: ConcePt, stgnt

components of EM; Five C's of event designing; Types of events'

Events Committee; Event as marketing tool; Designing brand stategy;

Event co-ordination, visual and electronic communication' event

presentation.

ficance and opportunities; KeY

Chairperson
Department of Commerce
Kurukshetra University
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management in events; Activities in event management: pre_event,

during-event and post-event activities; Event management process;
Budgeting in event management; Role of sponsors; Negotiating
contracts with evenl organizersi Event risk management; promotion in
events: Media sources. direct marketing, sales promotions, audience
interaction, public relations, Merchandising, in-venue publicity.

Event In frastructure; Target audience and clients.. leadership and team

Concept of market in events: Revenue generating and non-revenue

, retalntng event property; Repositioning of eventsi
Evaluation of event performance: Concept, types- formative evaluation,
objective evaluation, summative evaluation; Evaluation process, critical
evaluation points from event organizers and clients' point of view.

Event property

ontact ouota
Su tide E a au o Mn het ods

Internal Assessment: 30 End Term Examination: 70) Theory 30 i Theory: 70
o Class Participation: 5
a Sem nar orL/t1 ass t/n/presenta u zlC asS S etcgnm q l0
o Mid-Term Exam l5

Written Examination

Part C-Learnin Resources

. Bowdin, G. A. J.. Everts management! London: Butterworth_Heinemann.

' cummings. Thomas G., Theory of organisational development and change, south westem.
' Davidson. R. and Rogers. T., Marketing destinations and venues for conferences, conventions

and business events: a convention and event perspective. Oxford: Butterworth-Heinemann.
' ?ip't Bhattacharya. organisational change and deveropment, oxford University press, New

Delhi-
. French, Wendell L. and Lecil H. Bell, Organisational Development; pHI, New Delhi.
' Ramnarayan S., T.v.Rao and Kurdeep Singh, organisationar Development Interventions and

Strategies. Response Books, New Delhi.

mmended Books/e-resources/LMS:
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generating customers: Segmentation and targeting of market events:
Segmentation, targeting, positioning; product in events: Benefit levels,
event hierarchy, variations of events. categories of events and their
characteristics; Branding in eventsl Reach: Interaction matrix_
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Session 2025-26 (Scheme w.e.f ,2024'25)

Part A - Introduction

CommerceName of Programme

IVSemester
cedPro uresPrade Io cI andorelF T vgnName of the Course

-41M2odeCourse
DEC-IOCourse
500-599Level olthe course
NILifPre-re uisite for the course
CLO 410.1: Be aware of the status, composition

trends of India's foreign trade.

CLO 410.2: Know the foreign trade policies and

institutional support for foreign trade'

CLO 410.3: Understand the export and import

documentation and Procedures'

CLO 410.4: Develop the understanding oflegal

and

aspects related to foreign trade

Course Leaming Outcomes (

After completing this course, the leamer will

be able to:

cLo)

TotalTutorialTheo
4I3

Credits

4I)eekoursIIca h n perT 30030
SarkMenSSMSSEmalnte '70

070ksarMxamEeT rmndE 1000100
Max. Marks

3 hours
meTnatr onxamE rseuC0tf ehotsten noCB-aP rt

cti
into

Questi
stitisti

tunhacfromSonuestitlvoaski qons nguestl9setner oexamThereettSr-aPorfnsotns n TheoderatconsoL SCs )comutn (oeamlursecotakb ngvsomcone ryo pul
lneeamus.baSIEn entlven voc1ofNS StCo parts

no )on (ulm sory questl
SOp ucom rythe pandtunlhemfronoueneonec q

SC
g

NSoue) qattemtou ptredbe req

uestion. All questions will carry equal marks
Contact Hours

Topics
Unit

Deemed exports; Rupee convertibility'

on; ialommercCtlcomdan posnoctireDifiadrcS fo gndiannndsICT
StIudIuntervalcondumtr glan puotasffsarlT qISennstrumcypo
Suremeasfftarlnonrtheonds atroconecxE hangstandardscalnechT

andol11mrtxE proq Portm vPortxe pot p()Recen

Vr
lsoI\

De!t\\If\QI( of Commerce

ukshetr aur \ ETSTTJ

t\
ra-\i6\ \q 583\'.utrikshet

question
The

No.

institutional set uP;



TERMS, Processing of export order including

customs and excise clearance; pre-shipment inspection, insurance,

modes of payment including UCp 600, foreign exchange regulations

and procedures; Dispute settlement: Legal and arbitration procedures;

Realization of export proceeds as per foreign exchange regulations.

Export procedure: INCO

Impon procedure: purchase order, customs valuation, paynent of

drawbacks tax incentives. excise duty reliefs; Overseas marketing
facilities export finance: pre_shipment and post_shipment credit
facilities; Expon production facilities.

Documentarv fiamework for availing export incentives including duty

ontact ouota
Su Evalua tion \,1 cth ods

nI tern a Asscs smen t 0-1 End Term Examination:70) Tbeo
30 Theo ry: 70ono Class Partici
5Seminar

uiz/crion/ass tlengnm
SASq test e c r0TeM d ITN Exam

l5

Wri tten Examination

Part C-Learnin g Resources
Recomm ended BooksTe-resources/LMS:

hi

,fi"j
f.

De
Export m Poport M nlcv ofCstry mom erce Govemmen oI nd aHan kdboo fo Ex 11 Impo ortp Procedures M n s of Cotry mme Gorce. vemment fo IM nd itIM Ean, X rtspo Do Yours Sno h te Pub c ons.

Ram P Exports Whal, Where dan How? Anupam bPu cat on Nes.

.M,u*
S8?

Kumari, A.- Export lncentives, Anupam publishers.

Mumbai

Delhi.

t4

customs duty, customs clearance, dispute settlement procedures; IT
applications in customs clearance.

14



f.
sess no 20 ),< 6 sc eh em( w e )02I 25)

Nam of th Programm e

Part nI rot duction
Semester Commerce

IVNameoftheC ourse

oC urse oC ed reneurshi ski
Em o abp v andty Entrep

sp

TyCours ep N124-coM.41 I

L of eth coLITSE AS( Annper Iexure-
EEC

Pre-
iffos te tr h o ru eS

500-599

ti thi

Cours Leam ln tcOu om CLo( )A fter com np s rhecourse, eream
be ab e to

CLO 411.2: Do 
.time 

management and improve
leadership skills.

CLO 4l 1.3: lnculcate lisrening. speaking and resr kking
skills.

CLO 4l 1.4; Hamessing crealive thinking & wriring
skills and by understanding cultural
diversiry and relevance olmanaging
relationships.

cLO 4l I .l

esteem

Do career plannrng and improve self_

Theory Tutorial
Credits

2 0Teachin oH urs er eekp
2 0nI ema ASSCSSM nt Marks 15 0TermEnd Exam M ks 35 0 35Max. Marks

50 0TimarntEx an tion
3 hours

fo ht Ce uo rse

pulsory question (Question No. l) will consist of 7 parts covering entire syllabus. Tte examinee

cti fo wil uesti

uesti takin
ati

stru o sn Pr a ser- rette Th e nxaml CI S 9et uest o asknsq two onng s fromq ueach n t
od n oc m so onpul ry q oc UIS eam outcomes LCng Os n cto o( n dersl) on The

uesti

ti uesti

be dulre ato ttem 5req
SC nectipt on from hcq un ant d the com sorypul

sue on AI NSo eo ualcarrv q

Unit
Topics

Concept of En

entrepreneurship;

development; obj

Individual's role,

Role of employment & entrepreneurship in economic

ectives of employment generation; Career planning:

values and motivation; Self-esteem; Goal settin

trepreneur & Entrepreneurship; Employment vs

Chalrperson
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2

B.Part Contents

by

questions, one

will marks.
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eurial mind set'
of entrepren

: develoPmenteneurshiPand entrePremployment
lnstitutes to Promote

lmportance
ki

sk

thinki
tifo

tak g;

onS1rehenmco pandnReadtypes
ab ityE oymp I S-SinkingThntlnwngSI S peakL stenlnSsk otennITe ofrotemStntak syoteNnnki gvetlcreahit nB,caltlcr1

intele genceuMn ptaktestr gi
onn PreParati

skills. leadershiP, and

entrePreneurial skil ls'

management
Takki

kidi

Snesus1btlatlnn&I SS

emto pro
SScalhnitecnu1bmtea

Entrepreneurship development programme

t:
Ro

nsh

derstandUnenemmaname gTh pEn n$epreneursITfoIe
SoIC atl panamd glnanmentemS anagtresSdivers tycultural

Total Contact Hou

Suggested Evalua tion Methods

tiTerm 5n -)an omxaE,dnE
t: 5IenmsssesA1t€n rnI 35) Theo15

) TheorY
4

ono Class Partic1
4ent/qui/class test etc.:

eminar/ sASon/sentatlS pre

Written Examination

,7

o Mid-Term Exam:

Part C-Learning Resources

. Dixit, S. and Yadav. N.: Employabilirv- Skills' BFC Publications' Lucknow'

o Janki Ram, B. and Rizwana. M': Entrepreneurship Detelopment' Excel Books' New Delhi'

o Khanka. S.S.: Bntrepreneurial Development' S Chand and Compan-v' Neu' Delhi'

Recommended Books/e-resou rces/LMS:

}ur
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skills

skillslskills;

Time management'

Traits:
Ways


